
 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
March 12, 2013 

1 
 

 
 March 12, 2013 

7:30 P.M.  
Council Chambers of City Hall 
340 Palos Verdes Dr. West 
Palos Verdes Estates 

 
 

AGENDA 
OF A REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
PALOS VERDES ESTATES, CALIFORNIA 

 
Copies of the staff reports or other written documentation relating to each item of business referred to 
on the agenda are on file in the office of the City Clerk and are available for public inspection.  If 
applicable, materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Council after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s office during normal business 
hours.  Any person having any question concerning any agenda item may call the City Clerk to make 
inquiry concerning the item. Upon request, the agenda and documents in the agenda packet can be 
made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability in compliance with the 
Americans with Disabilities Act.  Please contact the City Clerk at 310-378-0383, at least 48 hours 
prior to the meeting to request a disability-related modification or accommodation. 
 
The City Council welcomes and encourages public participation at the Council meetings; however, 
to allow for the orderly progression of business, each person wishing to comment or make a 
presentation shall be limited to three (3) minutes.  Anyone wishing to address the City Council shall 
fill out a green speaker’s card available at the end of each row in the Chambers.  The card permits 
the City to identify persons for purposes of City Council minute preparation.  Please see specific 
agenda sections below for any other requirements related to meeting participation.  The City 
Council, at the direction of the Mayor with concurrence of the Council, may modify the order of 
items shown on the agenda.  
 
NEXT RESOLUTION NO.  R13-12 
NEXT ORDINANCE NO.  13-703 

 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 



 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
March 12, 2013 

2 
 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL (7:30 PM) 
 
MAYOR'S REPORT - MATTERS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST 
 
CONSENT AGENDA (ITEMS 1 - 6) 
 
All items under this heading are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion, 
unless a Councilmember, staff, or member of the public requests that an item be removed for 
separate discussion.  Any item removed from the Consent Agenda will be considered 
immediately following the motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 
 
1. Waive Further Reading 
 

Recommendation: After the City Attorney has read the title, waive full reading of 
ordinances considered on this agenda for introduction on first reading or adoption 
on second reading.  

 
2. City Council Minutes of February 26, 2013 
 

Recommendation: Review and Approve. 
 
3. City Treasurer's Report -  February 2013 
 

Recommendation: Receive and File.  
 
4. Amended Special Event Application by the Palos Verdes Art Center to Hold its Annual 

"Homes Tour Extraordinaire" on Friday and Saturday, April 12-13, 2013 
 

Recommendation: It is recommended that the City Council approve the Amended 
Special Event Application allowing the Palos Verdes Art Center to hold its annual 
"Homes Tour Extraordinaire" at three residential properties within City limits on 
Friday and Saturday, April 12-13, 2013 from 10:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. 

 
5. Special Event Application for the Lunada Bay Homeowners Association to Hold its 

"Earth Day" Event on Sunday, April 21, 2013, on the Paseo Lunado Green Between Palos 
Verdes Drive West and Via Rivera and to Post Signs Promoting the Event 

 
Recommendation: It is recommended that the City Council approve the Lunada Bay 
Homeowners' Association's request to hold an "Earth Day" event on Sunday, April 
21, 2013 from 11:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. on the Paseo Lunado Green between Palos 
Verdes Drive West and Via Rivera and to allow the posting of signs to promote this 
event. 



 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
March 12, 2013 

3 
 

 
6. Special Event Application for the American Diabetes Association to Hold its "Tour de 

Cure" Cycling Event Scheduled for Sunday, April 28, 2013 from 7:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. 
 

Recommendation: It is recommended that the City Council approve the Special 
Event Application allowing the American Diabetes Association's "Tour de Cure" 
cycling event to travel through Palos Verdes Estates on Sunday, April 28, 2013 from 
7:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. 

 
COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 
This portion of the agenda is reserved for comments from the public on items which are NOT 
on the agenda. Due to state law, no action can be taken by the Council this evening on matters 
presented under this section. If the Council determines action is warranted, the item may be 
referred to staff or placed on a future Council agenda. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS - 7:30 PM 
 
All persons addressing the City Council during public hearings shall be limited to three (3) 
minutes for comment, except for an Appellant/Applicant, which shall be provided five (5) 
minutes for presentation and rebuttal. 
 
7. ZC-2-13; Consideration of a Zone Change for the Property Located Adjacent to 900 Via 

Panorama (Lot A) from Open Space to R-1 Single Family Residential; Tract 7540 
 

Recommendation: It is recommended that the City Council open the public hearing, 
receive public input, close the public hearing and approve the application if it is 
determined in light of whole record that it can make the findings required for 
approval.  If the City Council wishes to approve the zone change, it must first 
introduce the associated ordinance and then vote to approve the ordinance at a 
subsequent City Council meeting.  

 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
8. PC-355-12; Application to remove 1 Carob Tree located in the parkway adjacent to 453 

Via Almar. 
 
     Applicant:  Brian and Dominique Pheiffer 
                        452 Via Almar 
                        Palos Verdes Estates, CA  90274 

 
Parklands Committee Recommended Action: Denied (3-2, Chooljian and 
Schoenheider dissenting). 

 
 



 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
March 12, 2013 

4 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
STAFF REPORTS 
 
9. City Manager's Report 
 
DEMANDS 
 
10. Demands of March 12, 2013 
 

Recommendation: Authorize Payment of Motions #1 and #2. 
 

a. Motion #1 - Payroll Warrant of March 1, 2013 
b. Motion #2 - Warrant Register of March 12, 2013 

 
MAYOR & CITY COUNCILMEMBERS' REPORTS 
 
ADJOURNMENT TO TUESDAY, MARCH 26, 2013, IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS OF CITY 
HALL FOR THE PURPOSE OF A REGULAR MEETING. 
 
 

• This City Council meeting can be viewed on Cox Cable, Channel 35, Wednesday, 
March 13, 2013 at 7:30 p.m., and Wednesday, March 20, 2013, at 7:30 p.m. 

 
 

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that the foregoing 
agenda was posted on the City Hall Bulletin Boards located by front door and inside adjacent to 
Council Chambers located at 340 Palos Verdes Drive West, Palos Verdes Estates, CA 90274, Palos 
Verdes Golf Club, and Malaga Cove Library not less than 72 hours prior to the meeting in 
accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2.  Dated this 8th day of March, 2013. 
                                                                        

Vickie Kroneberger, CMC 
Executive Assistant/Deputy City Clerk 



 

CITY COUNCIL 
February 26, 2013 
 

1 

 
Agenda Item #:   2 

Meeting Date:  March 12, 2013 
 
 

DRAFT MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
PALOS VERDES ESTATES, CALIFORNIA 

February 26, 2013 
 

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Palos Verdes Estates was called to order 
this day at 7:30 PM in the Council Chambers of City Hall by Mayor Bird.  
  
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL (7:30 PM) 
 
PRESENT: Mayor Bird, Mayor Pro Tem Goodhart, Councilmember Humphrey, 

Councilmember Perkins, Councilmember Rea 
 

ABSENT: None 

ALSO PRESENT: Interim City Manager Dreiling, Chief Eberhard,  Public Works Director Rigg, 
City Treasurer Sherwood, City Attorney Hogin, Exec. Asst./Deputy City 
Clerk Kroneberger 

 

 
MAYOR'S REPORT - MATTERS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST 
 
Henry Wind, California Water Services, provided a brief history of the utility which was 
established in 1927; they are monitored and rates are established by the PUC.  He said the 
topography on the hill is complex; there are105 pressure zones. A rate case was submitted in July 
2012 to the PUC, which includes suggested capital improvements. Pursuant to a public hearing in 
Carson this April, the PUC will make their determinations and a new rate is expected to be 
approved and effective January 1, 2014. Currently, customers that pay $92.49 for 22 cu. ft. usage 
would pay $105.99 (a 14.5% increase); however, approval for less than that is expected. Water 
main replacements, purchase of property for an additional 3million gallon reservoir, a pumping 
station with backup generator, pump and motor replacements for existing pump stations, and fire 
hydrant upgrades are among improvements in the rate case that will directly affect PVE. The 
largest cost Cal Water incurs is for water, purchased from the Metropolitan Water District, and 
moving it up the hill.  

Mayor Bird confirmed that Cal Water requested approval for replacement of 6500 feet of water line 
on the hill for next year; 1500 ft. of line is expected (or ~1/2%) exclusively for PVE.  Mr. Wind 
said they usually replace ~1500 ft. per year throughout the entire hill.  Mayor Bird said Cal Water 
should be more aggressive; Mr. Wind agreed that the commission needs to be convinced and asked 
for the public and Council's assistance.  He said the letter sent by the City was forwarded to the 

#2.



 

CITY COUNCIL 
February 26, 2013 
 

2 

PUC to assist in their goal and another letter for rebuttal testimony to the PUC may be requested.  
He confirmed with Mayor Bird that we owe our customers a strong water system that's reliable and 
they will try to strike a balance; Mayor Bird stressed infrastructure improvements are important to 
the City. 

MPT Goodhart commented that Cal Water responded quickly when there was a water main failure 
on PV Drive North late last year. He said they've testified to PUC regarding SCE’s rate case.  Mr. 
Wind confirmed that Cal Water is very small in comparison to SCE, but companywide 
$125,000,000 is the annual capital improvement budget; about 20% is allocated for our district. 
With 92,000 South Bay water connections, MPT Goodhart suggested that the South Bay COG can 
coordinate a regional response to the PUC to achieve more infrastructure investment. MPT 
Goodhart stressed that earthquake preparedness is also important to address.   

Councilmember Perkins confirmed with Mr. Wind that infrastructure projects would be prioritized 
following a settlement discussion with the PUC.  She confirmed all water is purchased from MWD; 
our storage capacity in the event an earthquake or other emergency is ~ 30,000,000 gallons; Cal 
Water is asking to add storage for an additional 3 million gallons.  Depending on the time of year 
and other factors, Mr. Wind said there is ~1/2 day water supply available in the event of an 
emergency. 

Councilmember Rea asked how much money is in their capital reserves to address an emergency 
event. Mr. Wind responded that funds should not be an issue because they have a good credit rating 
and access to funds, but area access, manpower, and availability of materials would be the issue in 
the event of an earthquake.  An EOC in San Jose would be set up for a Southern California event. 

Councilmember Humphrey concurred that communicating a more aggressive campaign is needed 
for our area. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA (ITEMS 1 - 6a-i) 
 
On motion of MPT Goodhart, seconded by Councilmember Rea, Council approved CONSENT 
AGENDA (Items 1 – 6a-i), by unanimous oral vote, except for Item #4a, which was removed from 
consent at the request of the applicant and continued to the City Council Meeting of March 12, 2013; 
Item #5b, which was removed from consent at the request of resident Dan McIntyre for separate 
discussion; and Councilmember Humphrey recused herself from voting on Item #5a, citing potential 
conflict of interest. 
 
1. WAIVE FURTHER READING 
 
2. CITY COUNCIL MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 12, 2013 
 
3. RESOLUTION R13-11; ESTABLISHING A JOB DESCRIPTION AND SALARY FOR 

A PART-TIME FINANCE DIRECTOR AND APPROVAL OF AN EMPLOYMENT 
AGREEMENT WITH JUDY SMITH 

 
4. PARKLANDS COMMITTEE MEETING ITEMS OF FEBRUARY 11, 2013 

#2.



 

CITY COUNCIL 
February 26, 2013 
 

3 

 
a. Item 4a was removed from the Consent Agenda at the request of the applicant; 

Council continued the matter to their Regular Meeting of March 12, 2013. 
 
PC-355-13; APPLICATION TO REMOVE 1 CAROB TREE LOCATED IN THE 
PARKWAY ADJACENT TO 453 VIA ALMAR 
Applicant:  Brian and Dominique Pheiffer    
                   452 Via Almar 
        Palos Verdes Estates, CA 90274 
 
Parklands Committee Recommended Action: Denied (3-2, Chooljian and 
Schoenheider dissenting). 

 
b. Tree Management Policy review. 

Action: Approved. 
 

c. Conceptual Design for the center median at Palos Verdes Drive West and 
Yarmouth Road. 
Action: Approved. Staff directed to procure a consultant to develop design 
documents. 

 
d. Conceptual design for the City entrance at Montemalaga. 

Action: Approved. Staff directed to procure a consultant to develop design 
documents. 

 
5. TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING ITEMS OF FEBRUARY 13, 2013 
 

a. Traffic calming application for the 1500 block of Via Coronel. 
Action: Recommend that Staff develop specific traffic calming alternatives and 
bring back a report to the Traffic Safety Committee. 
Approved 

 
b. Item 5b was removed from the Consent Agenda for separate discussion at the 

request of resident Dan McIntyre. 
 
MOTORIST VISIBILITY OF TRAVEL LANES ON PASEO DEL MAR 
BETWEEN PALOS VERDES DRIVE WEST AND PASEO LUNADO 
 

Director Rigg said this item was regarding visibility concerns on the wide roadway of Paseo Del 
Mar in foggy conditions.  The Traffic Safety Committee (TSC) said enhanced center lane striping 
was warranted at the curb areas at the south end of Paseo Del Mar, south of Paseo Lunado. The City 
traffic engineer said there is some non-standard striping in that area and recommended raised 
reflectors.  

Dan McIntyre, Cloyden Road resident, said there is no accident record that justifies making 
changes, purporting that reflectors will increase speeding on the street.   

#2.



 

CITY COUNCIL 
February 26, 2013 
 

4 

Mayor Bird confirmed with Director Rigg that the recommendation was to create a very clear and 
distinct line to follow down the middle of the road; in fog it is easy to lose sight of the center line 
and the curb. The application was triggered by a resident that ran off the road in the fog and was not 
able to safely traverse it.  He said Mr. McIntyre is correct, but the visible center line stripe is more 
of a safety matter, and he didn't think it would create significantly increased speeds. 

Councilmember Humphrey confirmed with Director Rigg that there have been two reported 
collisions related to this issue; the raised markers and center line striping would keep drivers on the 
roadway and on the right side of the road. 

MPT Goodhart confirmed the location for proposed enhancements would begin at the 1300 block of 
Paseo Del Mar where it intersects with PV Drive West, down to Paseo Lunado.  Director Rigg said 
that on the straight section of the road the raised reflectors are not warranted, and confirmed Mr. 
McIntyre was correct about speeding on the downhill slope.  Illumination would target drivers to 
the center of this, the widest, street in the City.  Director Rigg said he did not recall the last speed 
survey conducted or having heard complaints of speeding on this street.  

Councilmember Perkins said given concerns about visibility during foggy conditions, the TSC 
recommendation seems reasonable, although she understood the speaker's concerns regarding speed 
safety issues.  Councilmember Rea concurred with the traffic engineer’s assessment of conditions 
and the TSC’s recommendation, and he did not think speeds would increase. Councilmember 
Humphrey agreed; she visited the site and the issue was thoroughly vetted. 

On motion of Councilmember Humphrey, seconded by Councilmember Perkins, Council approved 
the recommendation of the Traffic Safety Committee to: 1) install raised reflective pavement 
markers on Paseo Del Mar in the vicinities of Chelsea Road and Avenida Mirola; and, 2) replace the 
obsolete single yellow centerline striping on Paseo Del Mar at various intersections with standard 
double yellow centerline striping, by unanimous oral vote. 
 

c. Review of speeds and possible traffic calming on Palos Verdes Drive West at 
south City Limit. 
Action:  Recommend no action at this time pending outcome of upcoming 
Citywide speed zone surveys. 
Approved 

 
d. Review of traffic safety in the area of the Palos Verdes Intermediate School. 

Action:  Recommend that Staff: 1) evaluate the feasibility and cost of constructing 
a pedestrian path between 1241-1257 Via Romero; 2) Remove shrubs obstructing 
pedestrians at 2160 Via Olivera; and, 3) continue developing solutions to enhance 
safety and mobility in the vicinity of PVIS. 
Approved 

 
6. PLANNING COMMISSION ACTIONS OF FEBRUARY 19, 2013 
 

a. NC-1456/GA-1499/M-892-12; Consideration of Neighborhood Compatibility, 
Grading and Miscellaneous Applications for a new single family residence located 

#2.



 

CITY COUNCIL 
February 26, 2013 
 

5 

at 4439 Via Pinzon.  Lot 33 & a portion of Lot 32, Block 6334, Tract 7143. 
Owner:  Mr. & Mrs. Brett Keshtkar 
Approved with standard conditions.  

 
b. M-889-12; Consideration of a Miscellaneous Application for a structure exceeding 

the allowable height at the single family residence located at 968 Via Rincon.  Lot 
5, Block 1731, Tract 7142. 
Owner:  Darren Moore 
Approved with conditions. 

 
c. NC-1461/M-900-12; Consideration of Neighborhood Compatibility & 

Miscellaneous applications for a new single family residence located at 2312 
Paseo Del Mar.  Lot 4, Block 2212, Tract 6888. 
Owner:  Simon & Yueh Hsieh 
Approved with conditions. 

 
d. NC-1462/GA-1503-12; Consideration of Neighborhood Compatibility & Grading 

applications for  a new single family residence located at 2308 Via La Brea.  Lot 
3, Block 1651, Tract 7330. 
Owner:  Michael & Gina Mulligan 
Approved with conditions. 

 
e. NC-1463-13; Consideration of a Neighborhood Compatibility application for 

additions to the single family residence located at 2333 Chelsea Road.  Lot 14, 
Block 2212, Tract 6888. 
Owner:  Sean Armstrong 
Approved with conditions. 

 
f. NC-885R-13; Consideration of a Revised Neighborhood Compatibility application 

for the single family residence located at 2808 Paseo Del Mar.  Lot 3, Block 2235, 
Tract 7144. 
Owner:  Scott & Sue Kidman 
Approved with conditions. 

 
g. NC-1251R-13; Consideration of a Revised Neighborhood Compatibility 

application for a new single family residence located at 4016 Via Nivel.  Lot 5, 
Block 6319, Tract 7143. 
Owner:  Chris & Tisha O’Dowd 
Approved with conditions.  

 
h. M-901-12; Consideration of a Miscellaneous Application for a new structure at the 

single family residence located at 2573 Palos Verdes Drive West.  Lot 9, Block 
2317, Tract 6888. 
Owner:  Andrew Sheng 
Approved with conditions. 

 

#2.



 

CITY COUNCIL 
February 26, 2013 
 

6 

i. M-903-13; Consideration of a Miscellaneous Application for a non-standard 
encroachment at the single family residence located at 1729 Via Coronel.  Lot 2, 
Block 4, Tract 7334. 
Owner:  Rich & Liz Umbrell 
Approved with conditions.  

 
COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 
Anton Wijenayake, resident, spoke regarding impervious water flow and drainage.  He indicated 
the manner of calculations which led to the approval of installation of a riprap structure adjacent to 
his property on Via Acalones were inaccurate.  He did not agree that a riprap design that indicates 
water flow is good is appropriate and desired further discussion and consideration. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS - 7:30 PM 
 
7. PROTEST HEARINGS OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PALOS 

VERDES ESTATES DECLARING THAT WEEDS, BRUSH, RUBBISH AND 
REFUSE UPON OR IN FRONT OF SPECIFIED PROPERTIES IN THE CITY ARE A 
SEASONAL AND RECURRENT PUBLIC NUISANCE, AND DECLARING ITS 
INTENTION FOR THE ABATEMENT THEREOF 

 
 
Deputy City Clerk Kroneberger confirmed that public notice was given. 

Planning Director Rigg reported that at the February 12th Council meeting, the County Agricultural 
Commissioner’s Office provided the City with their annual list for weed abatement proceedings.  
The Council reviewed the list and declared the properties a seasonal and recurrent public nuisance.  
The required public hearing allows unimproved property owners the opportunity to protest the 
assessment on their property; however, there are usually no protects because of the low cost to 
abate.  Similarly, property owners have been notified and asked to achieve the required clearance 
standards on improved properties.  The process calls for the Fire Department to visit the listed 
properties in June and return to the City for authorization to fine for any violations found.   There is 
no budget impact to the City. 

Mayor Bird opened the public hearing. No one came forward to speak. Mayor Bird closed the 
public hearing. 

On motion of Councilmember Rea, seconded by MPT Goodhart, City Council, in accordance with 
Resolution R13-05 for unimproved properties, adopted a minute resolution directing the County 
Agricultural Commissioner Office (CACO) to inspect and abate weeds, brush, rubbish, and refuse 
as necessary on unimproved lots contained in the list; and in accordance with Resolution R13-06 
for improved properties, directed the LACFD to inspect all improved properties before affirmation 
of the final list by unanimous oral vote. 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 

#2.



 

CITY COUNCIL 
February 26, 2013 
 

7 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
8. DEVELOPMENT OF A REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL FOR TRAIL CONSULTING 

SERVICES FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO THE "BACKBONE TRAIL" 
 
Director Rigg reported Council budgeted $100,000 this year and for the next fiscal year to fund 
enhancement projects in the City. The Parklands Committee (PC) reviewed extensive projects  - 
The Trails Project being one.  The Trails Group presented desired enhancements for City trails and 
the PC ranked it a priority project. Some trails are asphalt, decomposed granite, and many are dirt. 
There is no master plan for trails in the City, no standards for trail services; and a consultant is 
sought to assist. PC determined the scope of the work at their January 14th meeting after hearing 
testimony from the Trails Group, consultants and residents. Staff was directed to develop an RFP 
for development of improvements of the “Backbone Trail” --beginning near Apsley Road through 
the upper section of Bluff Cove, which intersects upper Paseo Del Sol through parkland and to the 
intersection of Paseo Del Sol on Via Del Monte.  It proceeds down the fire road to Campesina 
bridge, then proceeds west to the edge of PVGC, through sand dunes and ends at end of Via Tejon. 
The PC reviewed the RFP on February 11th--signs were posted to encourage public participation 
and testimony expressing support and concerns were heard at the meeting.  Specific enhancements 
were not discussed by the PC. Public concerns included impacts to parking, privacy, security, 
increases in illegal activity, liability, trash, and increased issues with dog walkers and cyclists.  The 
PC supported the RFP, but to include consideration of these impacts. The scope of services would 
include conceptual recommendations for PC review. Identified improvements would then be 
incorporated into design documents.  He said there was testimony regarding the Olmsteds’ intent; 
this is a logical implementation of their dreams and visions and that trails were intended for 
pedestrian access. The PC wishes to blend the historical intent with the concerns expressed by the 
community.  The PC was also aware that the Olmsteds’ vision could not have anticipated misuse of 
the parklands and impacts from vehicles.   

Councilmember Rea asked if the $5000 cost estimate presented in November is still anticipated.  
Director Rigg said it depends on the scope; he would not discuss costs with any consultants until 
Council provides direction.  

Councilmember Humphrey confirmed with staff that “Backbone Trail” is an existing trail; the issue 
is to have a consultant provide ideas and suggestions.  She said if they go forth with the RFP, she 
asked staff to clarify the process.  Director Rigg said they would obtain proposals, return to the PC 
with recommendations, select a consultant who would provide conceptual improvements, then 
return again to the PC at a public meeting. The PC would make recommendations for Council 
approval.  Director Rigg clarified that the trail exists in most locations; an area above lower Paseo 
Del Sol is asphalt and some of it is actually fire road, but it is a contiguous walking path.  

Councilmember Perkins asked if the Apsley Trail is it part of the Backbone Trail. Director Rigg 
said that the section that comes up from Apsley is used to act as a fire road.  Over a period, a group 
illegally cut-in the connecting portion of the trail there, but it exists and staff had no direction to 
eliminate it.  Councilmember Perkins said this was not part of the Olmsted vision; it has been 
created within the last few years.  Director Rigg said trails make logical connections, but he has 

#2.



 

CITY COUNCIL 
February 26, 2013 
 

8 

seen nothing written. 

Councilmember Perkins, in absence of a master plan for trails or a policy within the City, asked if 
engaging a consultant to develop a master trails policy was considered, instead of developing this 
plan in isolation. Director Rigg said yes; a master plan of trails was discussed.  Consultants 
estimated costs from $100-$300,000 to develop a master plan.  This trail project is smaller in scope. 

MPT Goodhart asked if anything specific to trails, other than pathways, were part of the Olmsted 
vision, noting that the “Backbone Trail” bisects the City and asked how it came to be.  Director 
Rigg explained that the area that was cut through was envisioned many years ago as part of a loop 
trail on the Peninsula by another city; he had never heard it being conceptualized previously.  
Director Rigg said there are a number of rights of way ~25 ft. wide that go between individual 
streets, such as Apsley Path and La Selva Path; they were set up as walking trails between homes.  
MPT Goodhart asked why this trail was selected.  Director Rigg said The Trails Group of residents 
identified this as a wonderful trail and they asked for this to be focused on, and confirmed it is the 
most prominent in the City. 

Mayor Bird asked if there is a policy to prohibit illegal activity of cutting-in trails.  Director Rigg 
said yes, if they are caught, they can be sited. He said it is hard to catch them. Mayor Bird asked if 
once an illegal path is established if it’s ever returned back to its native condition. Director Rigg 
confirmed that the City does not have such a policy. 

The following persons voiced their concerns and were against the trail enhancements and the RFP, 
identifying various impacts: 

Ned Cook, near Chino path - invasion of privacy caused by foliage cut to open the trail; increased 
pedestrians and criminal element.  

Joan Ernster, Via Somonte, impacts to Paseo Del Sol - littering and peeping toms; security impacts. 

Al Sattler, RPV, Sierra Club - an entomologist identified disturbance to endangered insect at 
Malaga Dunes. 

George Sweeney, Via La Selva – impacts of numerous hikers from outside the community causing 
additional safety, security, parking, fire safety, hiker carelessness and/or arson impacts.   

Steve Van Sicklin, Paseo Del Sol - added exposure to private property, increased access to power 
lines, trees planted to direct those to walking trails, danger of steep slopes, and threats to neighbors. 

Jess Morton, San Pedro, PV Audubon – impacts to species of vegetation and insects on ancient 
dune system. 

Timor Tecimer, Via Visalia, disagreed with process and initiation of this study, increased litter and 
crimes, ADA issues; suggested additional maintenance to existing paths. 

Brian Connors, Via Tejon – abuse of trailhead of ancient dunes, BMX bikers, graffiti, waste of 

#2.



 

CITY COUNCIL 
February 26, 2013 
 

9 

money. 

Julie Lee, Via Tejon – security, trespassers, trash and broken bottles.  

Carol Gregory, Via Somonte – difference between fire roads and trails, desecration caused by 
enhancement; supported clean up. 

Jackie Clark, Paseo Del Sol - opposes trail behind and at side of her home; impacts caused to 
parkland privacy, safety and trash already an issue. 

Fred Gregory, Via Somonte - opposed expansion and promotion for increased use, no Olmsted 
concept for trails, fire, fire impacts. 

Jack Mott, Via Ramon – privacy, traffic, liability impacts caused by addition of new spur/loop on 
Via Ramon and Pinale, privacy, taxing police resources, supporters that do not have trail in their 
backyard.  

Dick Luciani, Via Elevado – exposure and privacy impacts.  

Ron Paolucci, lower Paseo Del Sol - privacy, security and property values impacted; meetings not 
heard about.  

Gerald Fein, Paseo Del Sol - supported only hiking in areas devoid of houses and open areas; 
privacy, crime, and littering impacts. 

Joyce Fein – safety, crime, vandalism, trash, elicit activity, traffic; supported maintenance, not 
improvement.   

Emile Fiesler, Torrance - dune system at end of Backbone Trail breeding ground for rare insect.  

Ken White, PVDW—portion of identified PV Loop trail not seen on Google Earth; lack of 
notification, hikers smoking. 

Sue Connors, Via Tejon - Via Tejon trailhead crime; gang graffiti, drug paraphernalia, trash, fire 
ring, clogged with pedestrians, cars broken into, dogs unleashed, traffic and security issues.   
 
Ron Proul, PVDW- spending funds on illegally cut trail that caused mudslide. 

Katy Laetsch, Via Mirabel – safety, trash, graffiti, drug paraphernalia, paintball play, additional 
exposure to crime. 

Jim D'Angelo, 2716 Via Elevado- increased recreation and its impacts while burdening residents, 
privacy; use fire roads.   

 
Moyen Khaleeli, Lower Paseo Del Sol - ruined quality of life; added exposure at expense of 

#2.



 

CITY COUNCIL 
February 26, 2013 
 

10 

residents.  

Mark Harrigian, Via Horquilla - privacy and seclusion impacted; clean up existing paths.   

Dean Herbrandson, Via Pinale – smoking/fires, graffiti, vandalism, safety; teens on motorcycles, 
late night hikers. 

Nitin Bhatia, Paseo Del Sol - unrestrained access, safety and trash. 

Elaine Lovell, Paseo Del Sol – supported previous speakers and residents directly affected by 
proposal.   

Cynthia Bianchi, PVDW – parts of trail illegally built caused mudslide to New York Hill adjacent 
to her home; cross-cutting a disruption, supported returning parkland to its natural state; trespassing 
concerns. Communication about future deliberations requested.  

John Clark, Paseo Del Sol - website advertising use of trails causing influx of users, added cars and 
foot traffic; other misconduct, safety, security, and privacy impacts; suggested further study.  

The following persons spoke in support of trail enhancements and moving forward with the RFP: 

Margaret McCarthy, Via Arriba, MCHA representative - supports identifying what can be done to 
address residents concerns; trails use would lessen traffic speed impacts, would allow for safe 
walking and enjoyment of community beauty. 

Peter Bena, Chelsea, LBHOA – trails are large part of PVE's desirability and utilized by 
community. Notoriety and misinformation have fueled greater resistance; solutions can be 
developed and implemented. 

Reid Schott, Via Lazo -  pedestrian access through network of paths and trails has deteriorated over 
the years and has disappeared. Trails Group supports what they've called “Backbone Trail”; most 
sections already exist. Concerns raised by purported misinformation; a trails consultant can provide 
vital part of solution to address residents concerns. 

Marlene Breene, Chelsea, member of LBHOA and Trails Group, said there has been public 
misinformation; public has been invited to meetings and “Backbone Trail” exists with 
documentation. A consultant would provide benefit and a study is appropriate. 

Cheryl Kohr, 568 Via Almar  

Mary Elwell, Paseo La Cresta, commended City for maintaining median and parkland near her 
home. Increased use over years makes her feels safer; it is a deterrent to undesirable elements 
because of community use.  

Mike Lewis, Via Carrillo, trails committee member – improvement to trails make them safer. Dune 
area approval will utilize existing trails; rehabilitation of most trails is suggested. “Backbone Trail” 

#2.



 

CITY COUNCIL 
February 26, 2013 
 

11 

was dubbed as such because of spine appearance.  

Mark Hansen - trails provided enjoyment of nature; supports opinion of experienced consultant for 
trails enhancement. 
 
Susan Chang, Via Pinale – trails are utilized by neighborhood en route to Plaza area and library 
with minimal problems during 30 years of residence. 
 
Councilmember Rea asked about notification procedures for Parklands Committee Meetings. 
Director Rigg said there is no notification procedure as defined by Code for Parklands issues, 
although signs were posted near the entrances to most of the main entrances onto the path to alert 
the public about the discussion.  The defined route of the “Backbone Trail” has a lot of variations; 
they were going to start with the idea of defining the improvements and then determine which trails 
would be included.   
 
Councilmember Rea said $100,000 in capital funds were allocated towards Parklands projects this 
year and next year.  Staff and Parklands were asked for suggestions, such as beautifying the City 
entrance and Lunada Bay Plaza.  $200,000 was not allocated specifically to “Backbone Trail”. 
Director Rigg agreed, noting that the PC had identified 40 projects and they were prioritized with 
rough cost estimates and then considered what could be accomplished with $200,000;  ~$60,000 
was estimated available, once other projects were funded, for trail projects once they were defined.  
 
Councilmember Rea commented that perhaps clearer direction should have been given to 
Parklands. He said there is not a shared vision with what to do about trails, which was made clearer 
by testimony heard this evening.  He had considered funds could be expended on deferred 
maintenance, but not anything as elaborate as what has been proposed.  He was surprised to hear of 
issues with respect to the mudslide of New York Hill, ADA compliance, fire safety, traffic, privacy 
and other impacts.  We would need to address those issues before we go further—these unintended 
consequences have not been considered. He spoke of his experiences of similar issues on Temescal 
Canyon Road.  A master plan cost for trails has not been considered. He did not support moving 
forward with the RFP and suggested Council consider trail system issues further,  including legal 
liability and ADA compliance.  

Councilmember Humphrey noted that MCHA Trails Group supports the proposal in light of some 
of the testimony of other Malaga Cove residents. Funds were made available for Parklands to 
consider projects brought forth by residents to enhance the City.  A variety of suggestions were 
presented, including trail maintenance, enhancement, clean up - but they do not want to endanger 
privacy and safety to residents, or to attract nuisances to the City.  She supported cleaning up trails 
and would like information presented regarding clean up of existing trails.  She was not interested 
in marketing our trails, but making sure they are safe for our residents.  She concurred that it is hard 
to catch perpetrators of cutting illegal trails, and urged residents to report any such activity on 
Parklands. She did not support approval of the RFP and wished to see additional advice on the 
trails issue. 

Councilmember Perkins said that when she was on the Parklands Committee she was shown trails 
that have kept for our residents; we don't publish trail maps. As she became more aware, she 

#2.



 

CITY COUNCIL 
February 26, 2013 
 

12 

appreciated how special the trails are, including an appreciation for the fire road paths.  With the 
(Prop A) grant from Supervisor Knabe’s office, it provided the genesis for further enhancements, 
and a lot of needs were identified.  From this sprang allotting funds for beautification projects.  She 
agreed more direction should have been provided to Parklands; with testimony and letters, it is 
clear we need to consider a policy for trails and pathways that includes review of issues and 
impacts.  She said restoring small pathways can be considered. She agreed taking a step back is 
appropriate, considering the residents who live adjacent to these trail areas to make sure nothing is 
done to lessen their quality of life. 

MPT Goodhart thanked everyone who provided informative testimony and materials. He thanked 
MCHA and LBHOA Trails Committee for suggesting ways to make our pathways safe.  He noted 
some improvements have already been made to improve the safety of some of the pathways 
between our streets.  He spoke of a discussion regarding the City boundary trail between 
Hollywood Riviera and PVE in the eighties; a decomposed granite pathway was not supported 
because privacy and similar concerns mentioned this evening were identified.  He said The Palos 
Verdes Story publication said Olmsted may have considered some trails, but noted that there were 
no trees or foliage back then.  He said the pathways were used by residents to go between schools, 
residents’ homes, Malaga Cove Plaza, and Valmonte.  He said our City is not like RPV and trail 
projects done by the PV Land Conservancy. He spoke of his internet search on trails and only 3 
were identified in the City. He agreed it’s important to make our trails safe; cost issues have been 
raised and he opined a master plan or engagement of a consultant is premature.  Cost of 
maintenance has not been discussed and enforcement of illegal trail creation; we don’t' have 
resources to work a network of trails and need to impress that upon the Parklands Committee. The 
notification system can be enhanced to provide additional opportunities for residents to share their 
thoughts. He did not support approval of the RFP. 

Mayor Bird thanked residents who came to speak this evening. He said we can do a better job in 
communicating Parklands issues with our residents, and policing our Parklands.  He spoke of his 
experience with trash and items found on the trails, including medicinal pot containers.  He said we 
can do better.  

Mayor Bird said illegal activity should be reported to police, and supported an ordinance limiting 
access hours to parklands; no one should be on parklands after dark doing illegal things. He 
supported resources for additional policing.  This is not the first time this issue has been considered 
by Council.  Years back, a concept had been recommended by RPV to have a connecting trail 
system. Then Mayor Gralow wrote that the City would not consider extending, changing or adding 
trails, and he agreed. He said additional guidance could have been given to the Parklands 
Committee.  We can do a better job of being responsive and protecting the privacy and safety of 
our residents; our #1 purpose.  He said trail advocates have communicated the importance of trails 
to the Parklands Committee; but people most affected were not part of the process and hadn’t 
weighed in. Consensus was to not favor an RFP for trail consulting services.  He suggested  
development of a policy for long range issues and prioritizing trails with the opportunity for 
members of the public to weigh-in.  

On motion of MPT Goodhart, seconded by Councilmember Rea, Council denied the 
recommendation of the Parklands Committee to draft a Request for Proposal for trails consulting 

#2.



 

CITY COUNCIL 
February 26, 2013 
 

13 

services and advertise for proposals for improvements to the “Backbone Trail” by unanimous oral 
vote. 

Mayor Bird called a recess at 10:37 p.m. and reconvened the meeting at 10:43 p.m. Director Rigg 
departed the Chamber. 

9. CONSIDERATION OF AWARD OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT TO 
CONDUCT AN ANALYSIS OF SERVICE DELIVERY OPTIONS--BUILDING, 
PLANNING, PUBLIC WORKS ADMINISTRATION SERVICES 

 
 
ICM Dreiling reported that pursuant to Council’s direction, staff issued an RFP for the conduct of a 
study to assess and determine whether the City’s Building, Planning, and Public Works departments 
are best served with contract employees, in-house employees, or a combination thereof. Three 
responses were received. The low bid ($23,000) came in from the Matrix Consulting Group, which 
is within budget for this purpose.  Judy Smith, along with Council subcommittee members 
Goodhart and Perkins interviewed Matrix VP Gary Goelitz and were satisfied with Matrix’ 
qualifications for this assignment.  The professional services agreement is to develop a baseline 
comparison of costs of service using in-house staff, exclusively; provide job descriptions and salary 
ranges for in-house employees; recommend the ideal organizational design; and recommend how to 
structure a contract if recommendation is to retain all or some contract services. 

Brent Flynn, resident, thanked Councilmembers Perkins and Goodhart for their work in selecting 
this consulting firm based on their emphasis of good practices for management service contracts. 
He referred to a similar study of the CAA contract and the Ralph Andersen & Associates 1995 
report, which concluded a lack of qualitative oversight, money savings for in-house services, and 
concerns regarding not having City staff to assign workload and monitor fiscal control. He said 
these services have not gone out for public bid for 27 years, and supported an updated analysis. 

MPT Goodhart said it was determined Matrix has the relevant experience to do the job per their 
interview and they've had local experience with cities of similar size.  He said they are focusing on 
if we need to have City employees to manage this process, in addition to some support from an 
outside contractor, or other options.  He said he was impressed with how Matrix is in tune with 
evolving cities--dealing with issues of sustainability, impacts of climate change, land use planning, 
etc. He said population growth is also a concern and how it would affect the City in context of 
housing elements, and technological changes—these are things that can be done electronically to 
save costs; all important ideas to pursue. 

Councilmember Perkins said Matrix will go beyond study of how current services are structured; 
they will look at mix to be sure have the best mix for our City going forward as far as structure and 
function. He said they were assured that senior personnel with experience, who will provide boots-
on-the-ground services, will conduct the analysis and make recommendations.  Judy Smith will be 
their point of contact for the City, and they will be present when a proposal is presented to Council.  

Councilmember Rea asked about the timing of this process.  Councilmember Perkins said if 
Council awards the contract this evening, Matrix says they will proceed with their analysis on 

#2.



 

CITY COUNCIL 
February 26, 2013 
 

14 

March 1st, and will report to Council no later than June. 

Councilmember Rea concurred that at is appropriate to have proper management and oversight to 
be sure we will have an efficient and effective organization. 

Mayor Bird commended the subcommittee for their work. 

On motion of Councilmember Rea, seconded by MPT Goodhart, Council approved the award of a 
Professional Services Agreement to Matrix Consulting Group in the amount of $23,000 to conduct 
an analysis of service delivery options for Building, Planning, and Public Works Administration by 
unanimous oral vote. 

 
 

 

 
STAFF REPORTS 
 
10. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 
 
Interim City Manager Dreiling thanked Council for having the faith and trust to call upon him to 
return to the City’s service. He said Mayor Bird said Council called upon him for his stability and 
leadership skills.   
 
DEMANDS 
 
11. DEMANDS OF FEBRUARY 26, 2013 
 
On motion of Councilmember Rea, seconded by Councilmember Humphrey, Council approved 
payment of Motion #1 – Payroll Warrant of February 15, 2013, totaling $229,203.54; and Motion 
#2 – Warrant Register of February 26, 2013, totaling $824,042.70, by unanimous oral vote. 
 
 
MAYOR& CITY COUNCILMEMBERS' REPORTS 
 
MPT Goodhart reported on his attendance at the PVPUSD Kelly Johnson Field House ribbon 
cutting ceremony today; Mr. Johnson is a retired school district employee. 

 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Mayor Bird adjourned the meeting at 11:00 p.m. to Tuesday, March 12, 2013, in Council Chambers 
of City Hall for the purpose of conducting a Regular Meeting. 
 

  
 
 

#2.



 

CITY COUNCIL 
February 26, 2013 
 

15 

 
 
 
                 RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 
 
 
                 VICKIE KRONEBERGER,    
                 EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT/DEPUTY CITY CLERK 
 
 
APPROVED BY: 
 
 
GEORGE F. BIRD, JR., MAYOR 

#2.



#3.



#3.



#3.



#3.



#3.



#4.



#4.



#4.



#4.



#4.



#4.



#4.



#4.



#5.



#5.



#5.



#5.



#5.



#5.



#5.



#5.



#5.



#5.



#6.



#6.



02/22/2013 05:23 323-%5-2790 AMERICAN DIABETES PAGE 01 
-~'O- :5 I:~·- 1t:J ~V 

!ATTACHMENT: Al 

1~lb\I 

SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION 

CERTIFICATE )F INSUMNCE 
RECEIVED' (' ~7//'t"!I'~ ,:, /' 

.; • _~: .. '..,) v 1 <oS ,/¥Z'l. 
, .' " / 

DATE OF APPLICATION: January 28,2013 

CONTACT PERSON: Donna Trujillo 

ADDRESS: 611 Wilshire Blvd. Stc. 900, Los Angeles: CA 90017 

TELEPHONE NUMBER: 323.966.2890 X7423 

EVENT SPONSOR: American Diabetes Association 

ADDRESS: 611 Wilshire Blvd.. Ste. 900, Los Angeles, CA 90017 

TEL.EPHONE NUMBER: 323.966.2890 X7423 

EVENT DATE(S): Sunday, April 28, 2013 

EVENT HOURS: 7:00 am. - 12:00 noon 

EVENT LOCATION: The ride will enter the City from Palos Ver :les Drive North~ 
taking a left at Via Campesina; a right on \ 'ia Corta; a left 
on Palos Verdes Drive West, a right on Pru ;!o del Mar 
which becomes Pas eo Lunado; a right on P ;ll05 Verdes 
D.rive West before exiting the City onto Pa: os Verdes Drive 
South. 

PLEASE DESCRIBE THE SPECIAL EVENT YOU PROPOSE: 

#6.



02/22/2013 05:23 323-955-2790 AMERICAN DIABETES PAGE 02 

On April 29, 2012, 1500 riders participated in the fouth annual Tour de Cure Ship to 
Shore tide and passed over the great Port Bridges from Long Beach to .. os Angeies. In 
doing SOl they raised more than $800,000 to help stop diabetes, a diseru:;) which affects 
more than one in ten people in Los Angeles County. 

As part of the ride, 500 cyclists passed through the City of Palos Verde~ Estates between 
the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 10:30 a.m., with the significant majority exit: IIlg the City area 
prior to 10:00 a.m. 

No street closures were requested and all riders were told that they must IJbey all the 
usual rules of the road and obey any instructions from law enforcement In order to 
ensure the safety and comfort of all, the Sheriff's Department in Lomita provided one 
additional officer for the duration. 

The American Diabetes Association seeks to repeat the exact same even1 with very 
similar numbers and time frame on. Sunday, April 28, 2013. Though the !lumbers of 
registrants may be up this year, we do not expect those opting for the Ion i\est route - and 
the only to to pass throu.gh. Palos Verdes Estates - to exceed 600 people. 

As always, MARC will provide monitoring and safety throughout the rid ~ and the 
American Diabetes Association will work closely with the City to ensure a safe day for 
alI~ both residents and participants. 

With this in min.d, the American Diabetes Associati on respectfully requeo!: ts approval for 
the 20 13 Tout d.e Cure Ship to Shore bike ride. 

It is the Special Event sponsor's responsibility to complete all sections of :his form by 
presenting it to EACH City Department for their approval and signature b :ginning with 
public safety departments. Additional conditions fot special events withir the City may 
be deemed necessary by individual departments under the direction ofthe City Manager. 

(Most times, the Administrative Analyst will obtain signatures of the Publ~;; Works 
Director, Finance DirectorlRisk Manager, and City Manager- please conft In that she will 
obtain them for this application.) 

#6.



02/22/2013 05:23 323-%5-2790 AMERICAN DIABETES PAGE 04 

INDEMNITY AGREEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as ofPebruary 2~, 2013 by and 
betvveen Ame.rican Diabetes Association/Tour de Cure Ship to Shore, a ::a1ifo.mia (non
profit) corporation ("Organization"), and the CITY OF PALOS VERDI .s ESTATES, a 
municipal. corporation ("City"). 

WHEREAS, pursuant to City's approval, which was given _ _ ,20_, 
Orgauization will be providing services/a perfonnance at the (describe e !'ent) 
~ ____ ~ _________ ~ ____ on .. _,20_; and, 

WHEREAS, the parties desire to assign the risk for accidents tha may occur 
arising out of Organization's services/performan~e. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Organization and its successors-in-in.terest shall indcmnif) :. defend and 
hold harmlcss City and its elected and appoin.ted officjals, officers, empl( yees, agents, 
contractors and consultants from and against any an.d all claims, lawsuits~ judgments! 
liability, injury or damage which may result, directly or indirectly, from (]'rganization's 
or any to its officers', employees'; agents' or volunteers' actions or omiss lons related to 
the Event except for damages arising :from the sole negligent or wrongful ;:onduct of the 
City. 

2. This Agreement shaH be governed by the laws of the State )f California 
and venue for any action by City or Organization related to this action sIla .l be brought in 
Superior Court of Los Angeles County. 

3. If any litigation is brought by Organization or City to enfor· :e thi.s 
Agreement, then the prevailing party shall be entitled to an award of reaso: liable 
attorney's fees and court costs. 

4. The effective date of this Agreement is the date first written above. 

ORGANIZATION 

BY:~<-<"'- ~.~ 
Print name: Donna Trujillo 

Its: (title) Manager, Special Events 

#6.



tr 

Legend 

11 mile = /' 

~ 

ROLLING 
HILLS ESTATES 

32 mile = /'+ 

61 mile = /' + +/' 

100mile= /'+ /' + /' + 

2012 Ship-to-Shore Tour de Cure 
UNOFFICIAL - SUBJECT TO CHANGE 

LOMITA WILMINGTON 

,~:> 

---------~.../ /; 
/ ~J'~~~ 

Point Fermin 
Rest Stop 

-

PacifIc 

LONG BEACH 

o c e a n 

r 

e 
Sprouts 

Rest Stop ~I 

J 

WESTMINSTER 
~"P' 

'."~ >.,., Out-Spoke-N '.'.\~!( 
//~"","":-''v' Rest Stop 

/ '~e 

~ 
",,\HUNTINGTON 

"" BEACH 

CD Gerald Desmond Bridge: No cyclist access except day of event 

® Vincent Thomas Bridge: No cyclist access except day of event 

#6.



ACORV® CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE I 
DATE (MM/DD/VYYY) 

~ 2/28/2013 

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to 
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the 
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). 

PRODUCER ~2~~~CT Margretta Palya, AAI 

The Novick Group ~~gN~O.Ertl: (301)795-6600 I r..e~ No: (301)795-6610 

One Church Street ~~t~~ss:mpalya@novickgroup. com 

Suite 400 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC# 
Rockville MD 20850 INSURER A :Philadelphia Indemnity 18058 
INSURED INSURER B: 

American Diabetes Association INSURERC: 
National Center INSURERD: 

1701 N. Beauregard Street INSURER E: 
Alexandria VA 22311 INSURERF: 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER'Events REVISION NUMBER' 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, 
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

INSR 
TYPE OF INSURANCE 

ADDL SUBR (~~M%~l (~2~61,~, LIMITS LTR iIN~R IWVD POLICY NUMBER 
GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000 -

~~~~~~J?E~~~~~~nce\ ~ pMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY $ 1,000,000 

A CLAIMS-MADE [i] OCCUR X Y iPHPK958973 1/1/2013 1/1/2014 MED EXP (Anyone person) $ 20,000 
-
~ Participant Liability PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 1,000,000 

GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000 
-
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG $ 2,000,000 n POLICY n ~r8T rxl· LOC $ 

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY ii=~~~b~~~t)SINGLE LIMIT 
$ r--

ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) $ 
r-- ALL OWNED ,--- SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) $ 
r-- AUTOS r-- AUTOS 

NON-OWNED rp~~~~~le~jfAMAGE $ HIRED AUTOS AUTOS r-- r--
$ 

UMBRELLA L1AB 
HOCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $ r--

EXCESS L1AB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $ 

DED I I RETENTION $ $ 

WORKERS COMPENSATION 
I T~~n~JI~S I IOJ~-

AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN 
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE D 

N/A 
E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? 
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $ 
If yes, describe under 
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $ 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required) 
The City of Palos Verdes Estates, its officers, employees and agents are Additional Insureds but only 

with respect to claims arising out of the negligence of the Named Insured at the Tour de Cure Ship to 

Shore on 04/28/13. 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 

City of Palos Verdes 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

Estates 
340 Palos Verdes Drive West 
Palos Verdes Estate, CA 90274 AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

Louis Novick/PALYA ~-~-
ACORD 25 (201 0105) © 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 
INS025 (?n1nn~\ n1 Tho. A~()~n n::uno ::Inn Innn ::Iro ronic:toron m::arlee:: of Al::nRn 

#6.



Additional conditions for special events within the City may be deemed necessary by 
individual departments under the direction of the City Manager. 

(The Administrative Analyst will obtain signatures of the Public Works Director, Risk 
Manager, and City Manager- please confirm that she will obtain them for this 
application.) 

POLICE DEP ARTMENT: -I-~C/M:!.~~~~~~~=--______ _ 
CONDITIONS: 

J v~,·!- i FIRE DEPARTMENT: __ --li----;{-I _-=-__ -1-__________ _ 

CONDITIONS: "vI 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT: --'-"--'--"""~------r-------
CONDITIONS: 

ruSK MANAGER: ___ ~~·~·~~~~/~~·~~·~~'7 .. ·~e--~---------
CONDITIONS: a '-- / 

CITY MANAGER: 
CONDITIONS: 

#6.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



RECORDING REQUESTED BY AND
WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO

Palos Verdes Homes Association

320 Palos Verdes Drive West

Palos Verdes Estates CA 90274

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR

RECORDERSUSE

APN 7545002900 DOCUMENTARY TRANSFER TAX

Computed on the consideration or value of property
conveyed OR
Computed on the consideration or value less liens or
encumbrances remaining at time of sale

Signature of Declarant or Agent determining tax Firm
Name

QUITCLAIM DEED

FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION receipt of which is hereby acknowledged the CITY
OF PALOS VERDES ESTATES a municipal corporation organized and existing under the
general laws of the State of California Grantor hereby remises releases and forever
quitclaims to the PALOS VERDES HOMES ASSOCIATION a California corporation
Grantee the real property Property in the County of Los Angeles State of California
described on Exhibit A and shown on Exhibit B attached hereto and by this reference made
a part hereof together with all tenements and appurtenances thereunto belonging or in anywise
appertaining

THIS DEED IS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING EXPRESS CONDITIONS

1 Grantor reserves for the benefit of the City of Palos Verdes Estates an open space
easement on the Property described on Exhibit A and shown on Exhibit B attached
hereto and by this reference made a part hereof the preservation and management of
which is consistent with the present and continued use of the Property for open space
purposes This open space easement does not include a right to public access Except as
provided for under Sections 5 and 6 herein Grantee shall not perform or allow others to
perform any act on or affecting the Property that is inconsistent with the open space
restriction

2 Grantor reserves for the benefit of the City of Palos Verdes Estates a nonexclusive
permanent easement for the use by City and any of its agents for sewer utilityrelated

1

#7.



purposes including but not limited to installation repair access to and maintenance of the
sewer facilities which easement is described on Exhibit F attached hereto and by this
reference made a part hereof and shown on Exhibit G as Exhibit F Sewer Easement

3 Grantor reserves for the benefit of the City of Palos Verdes Estates a nonexclusive
permanent easement for the use by City and any of its agents for storm drain utility
related purposes including but not limited to installation repair access to and
maintenance of the storm drain facilities described on Exhibit H attached hereto and by
this reference made a part hereof and shown as Exhibit H Storm Drain Easement on
Exhibit I

4 Grantor reserves for the benefit of the City of Palos Verdes Estates and any emergency
service agency a permanent easement described on Exhibit E attached hereto and by
this reference made a part hereof and shown as Fire Access on Exhibit B for the use
by City and any emergency service agency emergency vehicles The easement shall be
for purposes of egress and ingress to provide without limitation fire and police
protection ambulances and rescue services and other lawful governmental or private
emergency services to the premises owners occupants or others The foregoing easement
shall in no way be construed as a dedication of any roadways to the public

5 Within six 6 months of recordation of this Deed Grantee shall either remove all
encroachments inconsistent with the open space use or seek and obtain all required
approvals including but not limited to an afterthefact permit pursuant to PVEMC
Section 1704110 permitting the existing retaining walls located in the area described on
Exhibit D attached hereto and by this reference made a part hereof and shown as Area
1 onEibit B and a zone change to permit the accessory uses permitted in Section 6
below in the area described on Exhibit C and shown as Area 3 on Exhibit B and in

any areas which may be the subject of a lot line adjustment

6 Unless expressly provided for herein Grantee shall not construct any structure on the
Property and the Property shall be restricted to use as open space Upon obtaining any
and all required permits and approvals from Grantor Grantee may construct any of the
following a gazebo sports court retaining wall landscaping barbeque andor any other
accessory structure as defined by Palos Verdes Estates Municipal Code PVEMC
Section 1832O10Dwithin the area described on Exhibit C attached hereto and by this
reference made a part hereof and shown as Area 3 on Exhibit B Any such structure
shall comply with any and all requirements of Grantor Grantee and the Art Jury
including but not limited to height size orientation design and setback Grantee shall
not perform or allow others to perform any act on or affecting the Property that is
inconsistent with this paragraph

7 Grantee shall keep and maintain the Property free of weeds and trash and shall provide
landscaping in Area 3 that is compatible with adjoining properties and that is satisfactory
to Grantor Grantee shall be solely responsible for such maintenance

2

#7.



8 This Deed shall not cause the Property to be merged with any adjacent lot and any such
merger shall be prohibited

9 All terms and conditions in this Deed shall be binding upon Grantee and its successors
and assigns The benefits and burdens described herein are intended to and shall run with
the land Every person or entity who now or hereafter owns or acquires any right title or
interest in and to any portion of the Property is and shall be conclusively deemed to have
consented and agreed to the conditions stated herein whether or not any reference to this
Deed is contained in the instrument by which such party acquired an interest in the
Property

10 Grantee acknowledges and agrees that Grantor would not convey the Property without
the conditions being set forth herein In the event of any violation by Grantee of said
conditions Grantor shall have the right without posting bond or security to enjoin such
violation to bring an action for specific performance of declaratory relief in a court of
competent jurisdiction to request that any improvements installed andor maintained by
Grantee on the Property be removed or bring an action at law for damages In the event
a party brings an action to enforce or seek redress for breach of these conditions the
prevailing party in such action shall be entitled to its costs and reasonable attorneys fees
incurred in trial on appeal or in petition for review in addition to other appropriate relief

11 No breach of the conditions stated herein shall entitle any person or entity to terminate
the conditions or any of them but such limitation shall not affect in any manner any other
rights or remedies which any person or entity may have under this Deed by reason of any
breach thereof

12 Grantee for itself its successors and assigns with respect to the Property acknowledges
and agrees to be bound by all of the terns and provisions of this Deed

13 This Deed may be executed m any number or counterparts each of which will be an
original but all of which together will constitute one instrument executed on the same
date

IN WITNESS WHEREOF Grantor has executed this instrument this of August 2012

GRANTOR

Dated

Mayor Gearge F Bird Jr

ATTEST

By
udy mith City Clerk

3

#7.



State of California

County of LdS 11 GS
On r Zq2 efore me GR1G rqnFePS a Notary Public in and for said
State erx F r personally appeared howproved to me on the basis of satisfactory
evidence to e the personaf whose name isC subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me thatheetlyexecuted the same in hishertlrauthorized capacitys
and that by hishertheir signature on the instrument the personaor the entity upon behalf of
which the person acted executed the instrument
I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct

WITNESS my hand and official seal
VICKIE KRONEBERGER

COMM 1925547 3

NOTARY PUBLIC CAIIFORNIA n
LOS ANGELES COUNTY

Signature cc un MARCH 4 2015

This area for notary stamp

Agreed and accepted this day of August 2012

GRANTEE

Palos Verdes Homes Association

By

77
Palos Verdes Homes A ociation

BYI PlMAfIlfL1

State of California

County of LqS AnSeleS
On a1J I i Zoj3 before me IGK rtnenitr a Notary Public in and for said
State P rhR personally appeared who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory
evidence to be the person8jwhose namesS is subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that hesetey executed the same in hisJetthiiauthorized capacityies
and that by hisJaettheir signatureaon the instrument the personJor the entity upon behalf of
which the person8jacted executed the instrument

4

#7.



I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct

WITNESS my hand and official seal

VICKIE KRONEBERGER
COMM 1925547

Signature i
Comm MRCH 4 Z015

This area for notary stamp

State of California

County of
On before me a Notary Public in and for said
State personally appeared who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory
evidence to be the persons whose names isare subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me thatheshethey executed the same inhishertheir authorized capacityies
and that byhishertheir signatureson the instrument the personsor the entity upon behalf of
which the personsacted executed the instrument
I certify under PENALTY OF PERJLTRY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct

WITNESS my hand and official seal

Signature

This area for notary stamp

5

#7.



EXHIBIT A
PROPERTY LEGAL DESCRIPTION

#7.



EXHIBIT A

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

THOSE PORTIONS OF THE FOLLOWING PARCELS LOT A BLOCK 1733 TRACT 8652 OF THE
MAP RECORDED IN MAP BOOK 125 PAGES 8587 LOT 12 TRACT 26341 OF THE MAP
RECORDED IN MAP BOOK 902 PAGES 98 100 AND LOT A TRACT 7540 OF THE MAP
RECORDED IN MAP BOOK 104 PAGES 5659 IN THE CITY OF PALOS VERDES ESTATES
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES STATE OF CALIFORNIA IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY
RECORDER OF SAID COUNTY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS

COMMENCING AT THE MOST WESTERLY CORNER OF LOT 11 OF SAID BLOCK 1733 TRACT
8652 SAID POINT BEING ON THE RIGHT OF WAY OF VIA PANORAMA A PUBLIC STREET AS
SHOWN ON THE MAP OF SAID TRACT 8652 AND THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE
SOUTHWESTERLY HAVING A RADIUS OF 6500 FEET A RADIAL LINE TO SAID POINT BEARS
SOUTH 170016 WEST

THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE AND SAID RIGHT OF WAY THROUGH A CENTRAL
ANGLE OF 183039 AN ARC DISTANCE OF 2100 FEET TO TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING

THENCE CONTINUING WESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE AND SAID RIGHT OF WAY THROUGH
A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 123237 AN ARC DISTANCE OF 1423 FEET C1

THENCE SOUTH 755700 WEST 8157 FEET L1

THENCE SOUTH 474630WEST 3082 FEET L2

THENCE DEPARTING FROM SAID RIGHT OF WAY NORTH 133809 WEST 17082 FEET L3

THENCE NORTH 31 0701 EAST 14169 FEET L4

THENCE NORTH672303 EAST 14469 FEET L5 TO A SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID LOT A
TRACT 7540

THENCE CONTINUING NORTH 672303 EAST 5361 FEET L6

THENCE SOUTH 633817 EAST 4643 FEET L7 TO THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LOT A
TRACT 8652

THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH 633817 EAST 10959 FEET L8

THENCE SOUTH 441641 EAST 5579 FEET L9

THENCE SOUTH 234031 EAST 4275 FEET L10 TO THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 12
TRACT 26341

THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH 234031 EAST 1858 FEET L11

THENCE SOUTH92924 EAST 5529 FEET L12

THENCE SOUTH 423134WEST 2899 FEET L13

THENCE SOUTH 11 4821 WEST 13581 FEET L14

THENCE NORTH 775033WEST 782 FEET L15

THENCE SOUTH 114821 WEST 12149 FEET L16

THENCE NORTH 785611WEST 824 FEET L17 TO SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 10 BLOCK
1733 OF SAID TRACT 8652

EXHIBIT A

1 OF 2

#7.



THENCE ALONG THE EASTERN LINE OF SAID LOT 10 AND LOT 11 BLOCK 1733 OF SAID
TRACT 8652 NORTH 11 4821 EAST 24208 FEET L18 TO THE NORTHEASTERLY CORNER OF
SAID LOT 11

THENCE NORTH 404140 WEST 14621 FEET L19 ALONG THE NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF
SAID LOT 11

THENCE NORTH 900000 WEST 13000 FEET L20 ALONG THE NORTHERN LINE OF A
PREVIOUSLY DESCRIBED PORTION OF LOT A TRACT 8652

THENCE SOUTH 590000 WEST 5050 FEET L21 ALONG THE NORTHWESTERLY LINE OF
SAID PORTION OF LOT A

THENCE SOUTH20145 WEST 15312 FEET L22 ALONG THE WESTERLY LINE OF SAID
PORTION OF LOT A TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING

CONTAINS 77349 SQUARE FEET MORE OR LESS

AS SHOWN ON EXHIBIT 8 ATTACHED HERETO AND BY THIS REFERENCE MADE A PART

HEREOF

PREPARED BY BOTON ENGINEERING CORPORATION

AND SG

Z Q N G p 9
D v c

Brian ONeill LS 8958 DA E ssssa

EXP930i2
Q9FCALF

EXHIBIT A

20F2

#7.



ddWJlll3d021d

8 1181HX3

#7.



EXHIBIT B
AREA A

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF AREA A
SHEET 1 OF 7

SEE SHEET 2
FOR DETAILS

LOT A

TRACT 7540

TRACT

W

A A A

i

LOT 11 LOT 12
OR OF LOT A BLOCK 1733 TRACT 26341

BLOCK 1733TRACT 8652 TRACT 8652
PER GRANT DEED

INSTRUMENT NUMBER
OR20071588481

LOT A LOT 10
1 N BLOCK 1733

BLOCK 1733
LOT 8 TRACT 8652

TRACT 8652
LOCK 1733

P

TRACT 8652

LOT 9BLOCK 1733
gLOCK 1733

RACT 8652
TRACT 8652

LOT 8
BLOCK 1733
TRACT 8652 OT 7

BLOCK 1733
TRACT 8652

LOT 8
BLOCK 1733 M Vjq
TRACT 8652 Oq

LOT 8
BLOCK 1733
TRACT8652

LOT 8
BLOCK 1733
TRACT 8652

LOT 8
BLOCK 1733

qq TRACT 8652

qMip

GRAPHIC SCALE
200 0 200 40

IN FEET

1 inch 200 ft

Bolton Engineering Corp
25834 Narbonne Avenue Ste 210

310 3255580 310 3255581

#7.



EXHIBIT B
AREA A

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF AREA A
SHEET 2 OF 7 W

0
a

LOT A a
S47 18 45W TRACT 7540 er ei
57817 2

TRA T 50001

LINE N90 00 00W

5 8
3

PORTION OF LOT A

I

ci d
BLOCK 1733 XHIBIT A
TRACT 8652 AR A A

O

by L11

L21

L20

900 VIA PANORAMA
POR OF LOT A N

BLOCK 1733 J
TRACT

865
N G 900 VIA PANORAMA

J LOT 11 BLOCK 1733
N 17 00 00E TRACT 8652

J 7500

TRUE
P INT L2100R6500

OF BEGINNING 183039

POINT OF BEGINNING
J

C1 i L6911R6500 i LOT 12

L1 0605507 TRACT 26341

Ni 1

MQq
J

I 900 VI
LOT N0

MA L15
r

BLOCK 1733 J
Q TRACT 8652

1
S37 51 00E 578 50E

2500

L17
LOT 9 BLOCK 1733

LOT 8 BLOCK 1733 TRACT 8652

TRACT 8652

GRAPHIC SCALE
ao o ao ieo

Bolton Engineering Corp
23834 Norbonne Avenue Ste 210

IN FEET 31p 35580 Fnxsosssa

1 inch 80 ft

#7.



EXH I B IT B
AREA A

LEGAL DESCRIPTlON OF AREA A
SHEET 3 OF 7

Parcel Table Area A

Line Curve Length DirectionDelta Radius

C1 1423 0123237 6500

L1 8157 S75 57 00W

L2 3Q2 S47 46 30W

L3 17082 N 13 38 09W

L4 14169 N31 07 01E

L5 14469 N67 23 03E

L6 5361 N67 23 03E

L7 4643 S63 3 17E

L8 10959 S63 38 17E

L9 5579 S44 16 41E

L10 4275 S23 40 31E

L11 1858 S23 40 31E

L12 5529 S09 29 24E

L13 2899 S42 31 34W

L14 13581 S11 4 21W

L15 782 N77 50 33W

L16 12149 S11 48 21W

L17 824 RI78 56 11W

L 18 242 08 N 11 48 21 E

L19 i4621 N40 41 40W

L20 13000 N90 00 00W

L21 5050 S59 00 00W

L22 15312 S02 01 45UV

Bolton Engineering Corp
25834 Narbonne Avenue Ste 270
Lomfta Ca 90717
310 3255580 PAX310 32r5581

#7.



EXHIBfT B
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

OF ADDITIONAL AREAS
SHEET 4 OF 7

SEE SHEET 5
FOR DETAILS

LOT A

TRACT 7540

TRACT

W

EA 4pjq 0

LOT 11 LOT 12
OR OF LOT A BLOCK 1733 TRACT 26341

BLOCK 1733TRACT 8652 TRACT 8652
PER GRANT DEED
INSTRUMENT NUMBER
OR 20071588481

OT 0 f
LOCK 733

EXHIBIT E
LOT A J M TRAC 8652

FIRE ACCESS
BLOCK 1733

LOT 8 pN EASEMENT

TRACT 8652
LOCK 1733

P

TRACT 8652
L

BLOCK 1733 LOT 9

RACT 8652
BLOCK 1733
TRACT 8652

LOT 8
BLOCK 1733
TRACT 8652 LOT 7

BLOCK 1733
TRACT 8652

LOT 8
BLOCK 1733 M Vjq
TRACT 8652 Oq

LOT 8
BLOCK 1733
TRACT 8652

LOT 8
BLOCK 1733
TRACT 8652

LOT 8

G
BLOCK 1733

qTRqNq TRACT 8652

R4

GRAPHIC SCALE

200 0 20o aoo

IN FEET

1 inch 200 ft

Bolton Engineering Corp
25834 Narbonne Avenue Sts 210
Lomit4 Ca 90717

310 3255580 FAX310 3255587

#7.



EXHIBIT B
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

OF ADDITIONAL AREAS
SHEET 5 OF 7 a

LOT A
S47 18 45W TRACT 7540 a a
57817 2

L30
TRACT 50001

LINE N90 00 00W

f L31

f N d
PORTION OF LOT A L25 oi

BLOCK 1733 R A L272g AREA 1
TRACT8652 1t

ir L24 L33 t

TF2llEPOIIVT 1
ltlvy

99
o

L23 OF BER IANING
lN90 00 OO

Q saj dry V g9 900 VIA PANORAMA
L36i POR OF LOT A A

Qb BLOCK 1733 ji V Ct t TRACT 8652 1 V L37
Jv
e 1

o
900 VIA PANORAMA ip O

L38cT G LOT 11 BLOCK 1733 0

TRACT 8652 M
N17 00 00E L48

L39

TRUE POINT ch 7500 C

OF BEGINNING c J L2100R6500 AREA A
o 0183039 L49 f

AREA3
POINT OF BEGINNING

3103166500
C8

37
i L6911R6500 LOT 12

TRUE POINT
5 p605507 TRACT 26341

OF BEGINNIN a W L6263 6500FIRE ACCESS
75 5 N

J 551211 pEASEMENT S

q a l EXHIBIT E

No p FIRE ACCESS

p c ca o 900 VIA
EASEMENT

C L 1 024 R6500 cj0 PANORAMA

09 9 LOT 10

P BRACT 862

S37 51 00E S78 5
2500 17p74 J

LOT 9 BLOCK 1733

LOT 8 BLOCK 1733 TRACT 8652

TRACT 8652

GRAPHIC SCALE
aa o 8o iso

Bolton Engineering Corp
25834 Narbame Avenue SYe 210

IN FEET 0 3255580 FAX310 3255587

1 inch 80 ft

#7.



EXHIBIT B
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

OF ADDITIONAL AREAS
SHEET 6 OF 7

Parcel Table Area 1 Retaining Walls

Line Curve Length DirectionDelta Radius

L23 3050 N90 QO 00W

L24 1431 N46 51 25W

C2 7090 Q335103 12000

L25 210 NOI 28 14E

L26 1717 N73 44 S0W

L27 3115 S85 10 03W

l2 7326 N38 54 47E

L29 3444 N71 43 24E

L30 1572 S46 36 2QE

L31 1727 S23 22 S7E

L32 9537 S55 41 39E

L33 2270 N48 56 32E

L34 7324 S46 33 00E

L35 4524 S23 13 00E

L36 3563 S18 30 S8E

L37 1779 S11 06 09E

L38 2022 S78 08 50W

L39 1297 S41 19 15W

L40 1683 S41 19 15W

L41 13576 N40 41 40W

Bolton Engineering Corp
25834 Narbonne Avenue Ste 210
Lomfto Ca 90717
310 3255580 FAX310 3255581

#7.



EXHIBIT B
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

OF ADDITIONAL AREAS
SHEET 7 OF 7

Parcel Table Fire Access Easement Parcel Table Area 3 Accessory Structures

Line Curve Length DirectionDelta Radius Line Cunre Length DirectionDelta Radius

L42 2917 Nfl2 04 S5E L51 6431 N26 27 12W

L43 6990 N06 34 58E L52 12800 N3Q 04 46E

L44 3876 N09 36 03E L53 65Q0 S62 26 47E

C3 6218 0262326 13500 L54 13990 526 45 41W

L45 500 N35 59 29E L55 3296 S66 06 05W

C4 5382 0440301 7000

C5 10631 05257S9 11500

L46 3300 S46 59 31E

L47 26Q8 S46 59 31E

C6 9411 0290847 185OQ

L48 360 S17 50 44E

C7 4526 0395330 65q0

L49 691 S22 02 45W

C8 2979 011 2238 15000

L50 9067 S33 25 23W

C9 12664 0931522 7780

Bolton Engineering Corp
25834 Narbonne Avenue 5te 210
Lomfta Ca 90717

310 3255580 FAX310 3255581

#7.



EXHIBIT C ACCESSORY STRUCTURES

AREA 3 LEGAL DESCRIPTION

#7.



EXHIBIT C

AREA 3

ACCESSORY STRUCTURES

THOSE PORTIONS OF LOT A BLOCK 1733 TRACT 8652 OF THE MAP RECORDED IN MAP
BOOK 125 PAGES 8587 IN THE CITY OF PALOS VERDES ESTATES COUNTY OF LOS
ANGELES STATE OF CALIFORNIA IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF SAID
COUNTY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS

COMMENCING AT THE MOST WESTERLY CORNER OF LOT 11 BLOCK 1733 TRACT 8652 OF
THE MAP RECORDED IN MAP BOOK 125 PAGES 8587 OF SAID COUNTY RECORDER SAID
POINT BEING ON THE RIGHT OF WAY OF VIA PANORAMA A PUBLIC STREET AS SHOWN ON
THE MAP OF SAID TRACT 8652 AND THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE
SOUTHWESTERLY HAVING A RADIUS OF 6500 FEET A RADIAL LINE TO SAID POINT BEARS
SOUTH 170016 WEST

THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE AND SAID RIGHT OF WAY THROUGH A CENTRAL
ANGLE OF 310316 AN ARC DISTANCE OF 3523 FEET

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY SOUTH 755700 WEST 8157 FEET

THENCE DEPARTING FROM SAID RIGHT OF WAY NORTH 164503 WEST 8337 FEET TO THE
TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING

THENCE NORTH 262712WEST 6431 FEET L51

THENCE NORTH 300446 EAST 12800 FEET L52

THENCE SOUTH 622647 EAST 6500 FEET L53

THENCE SOUTH 264541 WEST 13990 FEET L54

THENCE SOUTH 660605 WEST 3296 FEET L55 TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING

CONTAINS 10280 SQUARE FEET MORE OR LESS

AS SHOWN ON EXHIBIT 8ATTACHED HERETO AND BY THIS REFERENCE MADE A

PART HEREOF

PREPARED BY BOLTON ENGINEERING CORPORATION

LAND S
5 G o 97 ZO Z v QP F

Brian ONeill LS 8958 ATE LS8958 o

EXP9302

CA

EXHIBIT C

1 OF 1

#7.



EXHIBITDRETAINING WALLS

AREA 1 LEGAL DESCRIPTION

#7.



EXHIBIT D

AREA 1

RETAINING WALL AREA

THOSE PORTIONS OF THE FOLLOWING PARCELS LOT A BLOCK 1733 TRACT 8652 OF THE
MAP RECORDED IN MAP BOOK 125 PAGES 8587 LOT 12 TRACT 26341 OF THE MAP
RECORDED IN MAP BOOK 902 PAGES 98 100 AND LOT A TRACT 7540 OF THE MAP
RECORDED IN MAP BOOK 104 PAGES 5659 ALL IN THE CITY OF PALOS VERDES ESTATES
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES STATE OF CALIFORNIA IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY
RECORDER OF SAID COUNTY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS

COMMENCING AT THE MOST WESTERLY CORNER OF LOT 11 OF SAID BLOCK 1733 TRACT
8652 SAID POINT BEING ON THE RIGHT OF WAY OF VIA PANORAMA A PUBLIC STREET AS
SHOWN ON THE MAP OF SAID TRACT 8652

THENCE DEPARTING SAID RIGHT OF WAY ALONG THE SOUTHWESTERLY LINE OF LOT 11
BLOCK 1733 TRACT 8652 NORTH 170000 EAST 7500 FEET

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID LINE NORTH 510000 EAST 17500 FEET TO THE TRUE
POINT OF BEGINNING

THENCE DEPARTING FROM SAID LINE NORTH 900000 WEST 3050 FEET L23 ALONG THE
NORTHERN LINE OF A PORTION OF SAID LOT A AS PER DEED RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT
NO 20071588481 ON JULY 3 2007 OR

THENCE DEPARTING SAID LINE NORTH 465125 WEST 1431 FEET L24 TO THE BEGINNING
OF A TANGENT CURVE CONCAVE SOUTHWESTERLY HAVING A RADIUS OF 12000 FEET

THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 335103

AN ARC DISTANCE OF 7090 FEET C2 TO A NONTANGENT POINT ON SAID CURVE A RADIAL
LINE TO SAID POINT BEARS NORTH90926 EAST

THENCE NORTH 012814 EAST 2180 FEET L25

THENCE NORTH 734450WEST 1717 FEET L26

THENCE SOUTH 851003 WEST 3115 FEET L27

THENCE NORTH 385447 EAST 7326 FEET L28 TO A SOUTHERLY LINE OF SAID LOT A
TRACT 7540

THENCE NORTH 714324 EAST 3444 FEET L29

THENCE SOUTH 463620 EAST 1572 FEET L30 TO THE NORTHERLY LINE OF SAID LOT A
TRACT 8652

THENCE SOUTH 232257 EAST 1727 FEET L31

THENCE SOUTH 554139 EAST 9537 FEET L32

THENCE NORTH 485632 EAST 2270 FEET L33

THENCE SOUTH 463300 EAST 7324 FEET L34

THENCE SOUTH 231300 EAST 4524 FEET L35 TO THE WESTERLY LINE OF LOT 12 TRACT
26341

THENCE SOUTH 1830S8 EAST 3563 FEET L36

THENCE SOUTH 11 0609 EAST 1779 FEET L37

EXHIBIT D

10F 2

#7.



THENCE SOUTH 780850 WEST 2022 FEET L38

THENCE SOUTH 41 1915 WEST 1297 L39 FEET TO THE EASTERLY LINE OF LOT A TRACT
8652

THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH 411915 WEST 1683 L40 TO THE NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF
LOT 11 BLOCK 1733 TRACT 8652

THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG SAID LINE NORTH 404140WEST 13576 FEET L41 TO
THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING

CONTAINS 22265 SQUARE FEET MORE OR LESS

AS SHOWN ON EXHIBIT8ATTACHED HERETO AND BY THIS REFERENCE MADEA PART

HEREOF

PREPARED BY BOLTON ENGINEERING CORPORATION

rnS
I ZZ 5 P

G

0Gt
Brian O Neill LS 8958 DATE

LS8958

EXP9302

9QFCALF

EXHIBIT D

20F2

#7.



EXHIBIT E FIRE ACCESS EASEMENT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

#7.



EXHIBIT E

FIRE ACCESS EASEMENT

AN EASEMENT FOR FIRE ACCESS IN AND TO THOSE PORTIONS OF LOT A OF THE MAP
RECORDED IN MAP BOOK 125 PAGE 8587 BLOCK 1733 TRACT 8652 A PORTION OF LOT A
PER DEED RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NO 20071588481 ON JULY 3 2007 OR LOTS 10 AND
LOT 11 BLOCK 1733 TRACT 8652 OF THE MAP RECORDED IN MAP BOOK 125 PAGES 8587
ALL IN THE CITY OF PALOS VERDES ESTATES COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES STATE OF
CALIFORNIA IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF SAID COUNTY INCLUDED
WITHIN A STRIP OF LAND 1000 FEET WIDE LYING 500 FEET ON EACH SIDE MEASURED
PERPENDICULARLY OR RADIALLY OF THE LINE DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS

COMMENCING AT THE MOST WESTERLY CORNER OF LOT 11 OF SAID BLOCK 1733 TRACT
8652 SAID POINT BEING ON THE RIGHT OF WAY OF VIA PANORAMA A PUBLIC STREET AS
SHOWN ON THE MAP OF SAID TRACT 8652 AND THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE
SOUTHWESTERLY HAVING A RADIUS OF 6500 FEET A RADIAL LINE TO SAID POINT BEARS
SOUTH 170016 WEST

THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE AND SAID RIGHT OF WAY THROUGH A CENTRAL
ANGLE OF 310316 AN ARC DISTANCE OF 3523 FEET

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY SOUTH 755700 WEST 3794 FEET TO
THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING

THENCE DEPARTING FROM SAID RIGHT OF WAY NORTH 020455 EAST 2917 FEET L42

THENCE NORTH 063458 EAST 6990 FEET L43

THENCE NORTH 093603 EAST 3876 FEET L44 TO THE BEGINNING OF A COMPOUND
TANGENT CURVE CONCAVE SOUTHEASTERLY HAVING A RADIUS OF 13500 FEET

THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 262326
AN ARC DISTANCE OF 6218 FEET C3

THENCE NORTH 355929 EAST 500 FEET L45 TO THE BEGINNING OF A TANGENT CURVE
CONCAVE SOUTHEASTERLY HAVING A RADIUS OF 7000 FEET

THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 440301

AN ARC DISTANCE OF 5382 FEET C4 TO THE BEGINNING OF A TANGENT CURVE CONCAVE
SOUTHWESTERLY HAVING A RADIUS OF 11500 FEET

THENCE EASTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 525759 AN ARC
DISTANCE OF 10631 FEET C5

THENCE SOUTH 465931 EAST 3300 FEET L46 TO A POINT ON THE NORTHWESTERLY LINE
OF LOT 11 BLOCK 1733 TRACT 8652 2602 FEET FROM THE MOST NORTHERLY POINT OF
SAID LOT

THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH 465931 EAST 2608 FEET L47 TO THE BEGINNING OF A
TANGENT CURVE CONCAVE SOUTHWESTERLY HAVING A RADIUS OF 18500 FEET

THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 290847

AN ARC DISTANCE OF 9411 FEET C6

THENCE SOUTH 175044 EAST 360 FEET L48 TO THE BEGINNING OF A TANGENT CURVE
CONCAVE WESTERLY HAVING A RADIUS OF 6500 FEET

#7.



THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 395330 AN

ARC DISTANCE OF 4526 FEET C7

THENCE SOUTH 220245 WEST 691 FEET L49 TO THE BEGINNING OF A TANGENT CURVE
CONCAVE NORTHWESTERLY HAVING A RADIUS OF 15000 FEET

THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 11 2238

AN ARC DISTANCE OF 2979 FEET C8

THENCE SOUTH 332523 WEST 9067 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A TANGENT CURVE
CONCAVE NORTH WESTERLY HAVING A RADIUS OF 7780 FEET L50

THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 931522 AN ARC

DISTANCE OF 12664 FEET C9 TO A NONTANGENT POINT ON SAID RIGHT OF WAY OF VIA
PANORAMA HAVING A RADIUS OF 6500 FEET LYING AN ARC DISTANCE OF 1024 FEET AND
HAVING A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 090148 NORTHEASTERLY FROM THE SOUTHWESTERLY

CORNER OF SAID LOT 10 A RADIAL LINE TO SAID NONTANGENT POINT BEING SOUTH
364045WESTR7780 FEET AND SOUTH 465226 EASTR6500 FEET

THE SIDELINES OF SAID STRIP ARE TO BE LENGTHENED OR SHORTENED TO END AT SAID

RIGHT OF WAY OF VIA PANORAMA

CONTAINS 8213 SQUARE FEET MORE OR LESS

AS SHOWN ON EXHIBIT 8 ATTACHED HERETO AND BY THIS REFERENCE MADE A PART

HEREOF

PREPARED BY BOLTON ENGINEERING CORPORATION

SU9
Brian ONeill LS 8958 DATE 5 HF

c o

s assa

xP sisoi t2
Q
2

OF CA

EXHIBIT E

20F2

#7.



EXHIBIT F G SEWER EASEMENT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

#7.



EXHIBIT F

SEWER EASEMENT

BEING A 5 FOOT WIDE EASEMENT FOR SEWER PURPOSES OVER A PORTION OF LOT A
BLOCK 1733 TRACT 8652 OF THE MAP RECORDED IN MAP BOOK 125 PAGES 8587 IN THE
CITY OF PALOS VERDES ESTATES COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES STATE OF CALIFORNIA IN
THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF SAID COUNTY MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS

COMMENCING AT THE MOST WESTERLY CORNER OF LOT 11 OF SAID TRACT SAID POINT
BEING ON THE RIGHT OF WAY OF VIA PANORAMA A PUBLIC STREET AS SHOWN ON THE
MAP OF SAID TRACT 8652

THENCE DEPARTING SAID RIGHT OF WAY ALONG THE NORTHWESTERLY PROPERTY LINE
OF SAID LOT 11 NORTH 170000 EAST 7500 FEET

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID PROPERTY LINE NORTH 510000 EAST 17500 FEET

THENCE ALONG THE NORTHEASTERLY PROPERTY LINE OF SAID LOT 11 SOUTH 404140
EAST 14621 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WESTERLY LINE OF LOT 12 TRACT 26341 OF THE MAP
RECORDED IN MAP BOOK 902 PAGES 98 100 IN THE CITY OF PALOS VERDES ESTATES
COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES STATE OF CALIFORNIA IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY
RECORDER OF SAID COUNTY AND BEING THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID WESTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 12 NORTH 114821 EAST
10685 FEET L1

THENCE DEPARTING SAID LINE NORTH 234031 WEST 861 FEET L2

THENCE SOUTH 114821 WEST 11002 FEET L3 TO THE NORTHEASTERLY PROPERTY LINE
OF SAID LOT 11

THENCE ALONG SAID LINE SOUTH 404140 EAST 630 FEET L4 TO THE NORTHEASTERLY
CORNER OF SAID LOT 11 SAID POINT BEING THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING

CONTAINS 542 SQUARE FEET MORE OR LESS

AS SHOWN ON EXHIBIT G ATTACHED HERETO AND BY THIS REFERENCE MADE A PART

HEREOF

PREPARED BY BOITON ENGINEERING CORPORATION

pND SU
r

G Nv Q
Brian ONeill LS 8958 DE LS8958

EXP 9I30IZ
Q

4F CAL

EXHIBIT F

1 OF 1

#7.



EXHIBIT G
SEWER EASEMENT

SHEET 1 OF 2

LOT A
TRACT 7540

S47 18 45W N67 23 03E S63 38 17E
57817 S361 4643

TRA T 50001
LINE N90 00 00W

S63 38 17E N
PORTION OF LOT A 10959

BLOCK 1733
PARCEL ATRACT 8652 S44 16 41 E n

p 5579 ci

N9000 00 W
23 40 31 E

LS23 40 31 E

900 VIA PANORAMA
425 858

POR OF LOT A
TRACT

BLOCK 1733 0 R6 LINE

TRACT 8652 O s7 S09 29 24
O 0 900 VIA PANORAMA yz

5 5529

j 1 LOT 11 BLOCK 1733 S42 31 34W
TRACT 8652 28 99

N 17 00 00E L4 XHIBIT F

7500 TRUE POINT OF 3 EASEMENT
o M 200 BEGINNING

183039 N

Z POINT OF BEGINNING

i L6911R6500
A

w 0605507
LOT 12

i q TRACT 26341

M a o

N77 50 33W
900 VIA PANORAMA N 7 g2

p LOT 10 Z

p BLOCK 1733

QQ TRACT 8652
S11 48 21 W

S7
121 49

S37 51 00E
8 56

SpE
2500 17p 4

LOT 9 BLOCK 1733 N78 56 11 W
LOT 8 BLOCK 1733 TRACT 8652 824

TRACT 8652

GRAPHIC SCALE
80 0 80 16D

Bolton Engineering Corp
25834 Nmbonne Avenue Ste 210

IN FEET 310 32r5580 FAX310 3255581

1 inch 80 ft

#7.



EXHIBIT G
SEWER EASEMENT

SHEET 2 OF 2

Line Table

Line Length Direction

Ll 1065 N11 4 21E

L2 861 N23 40 31 W

L3 11 Q02 S 11 48 21 W

4 630 S40 41 40E

Bolton Engineering Corp
25834 Nabonne Avenue Ste 210
LomHa Ca 90717

310 3255580 FAX310 3255587

#7.



EXHIBIT H I STORM DRAIN EASEMENT

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

#7.



EXHIBIT H

STORM DRAIN EASEMENT

BEING AN EASEMENT FOR STORM DRAIN PURPOSES OVER A PORTION OF LOT A BLOCK
1733 TRACT 8652 OF THE MAP RECORDED IN MAP BOOK 125 PAGES 8587 IN THE CITY OF
PALOS VERDES ESTATES COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES STATE OF CALIFORNIA IN THE OFFICE
OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF SAID COUNTY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS

COMMENCING AT THE MOST WESTERLY CORNER OF LOT 11 OF SAID TRACT SAID POINT
BEING ON THE RIGHT OF WAY OF VIA PANORAMA A PUBLIC STREET AS SHOWN ON THE
MAP OF SAID TRACT 8652 AND THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE SOUTHWESTERLY
HAVING A RADIUS OF 6500 FEET A RADIAL LINE TO SAID POINT BEARS SOUTH 170016
WEST

THENCE WESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE AND SAID RIGHT OF WAY THROUGH A CENTRAL
ANGLE OF 310316 AN ARC DISTANCE OF 3523 FEET

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY SOUTH 755700 WEST 7529 FEET TO
THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING

THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY SOUTH 755700WEST 628 FEET L1

THENCE DEPARTING SAID RIGHT OF WAY NORTH 164503 WEST 8337 FEET L2

THENCE NORTH 262712 WEST 6431 FEET L3

THENCE NORTH 300446 EAST 476 FEET L4

THENCE SOUTH 611230 EAST 7217 FEET L5

THENCE SOUTH 034356WEST 10547 FEET L6 TO THE RIGHT OF WAY OF VIA PANORAMA
SAID POINT ALSO BEING THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING

CONTAINS 3737 SQUARE FEET MORE OR LESS

AS SHOWN ON EXHIBIT 1 ATTACHED HERETO AND BY THIS REFERENCE MADE A PART

HEREOF

PREPARED BY BOLTON ENGINEERING CORPORATION

Q9
g S

G Oyc Gv Q i

rian ONeill LS 8958 DATE ssssa

EXP930IZ Q
4OFCA1

EXHIBIT H

10F 1

#7.



EXHIBIT i
STORM DRAIN EASEMENT

SHEET 1 OF 2

LOT A
TRACT 7540

S47 18 45W
N67 23 03

5g 1 S63 38 17
5361 4643

T A T 50001

LINE N90 00 00W
3

S63 38 17E N
PORTION OF LOT A

10959 d

BLOCK 1733
AREA ATRACT 8652 S44 16 41 E

o 5579 Uj

o 13000
S23 40 31 E S23 40 31 E

N90000 W
4275 1858

EXHIBIT H
STORM DRAIN 900 VIA PANORAMA

TRACT
EASEIENT POR OF LOT A sL4 BLOCK 1733 F o LINE

OTRACT 8652 r S09 29 24E

900 VIA PANORAMA p 5529
Cs Z 1 LOT 11 BLOCK 1733 F S42 31 34W

Z TRACT 8652 2899

3 aZ

W Z N 17 00 00E
7500

Jm POINT OF BEGINNING 3

2 J
L3523R6500
310316

15p i L6911R6500
S

5

i 605507
W LOT 12w

Ll cd TRACT 26341

q cv Q

iqnl
rld N77 50 33W

lai 900 VIA PANORAMA N 782
tL u

ZLOT 10
BLOCK 1733

QQ TRACT 8652
S11 48 21 W

JP 12149

S37 51 00E
58 56

S0E
2500 170 74

LOT 9 BLOCK 1733 N78 56 11

LOT 8 BLOCK 1733 TRACT 8652 824

TRACT 8652

GRAPHIC SCALE
ao o eo so

Bolton Engineering Corp
25834 Norbonne Avenue SYe 210

IN FEET os2oFao ass

1 inch 80 ft

#7.



EXHIBIT I
STORM DRAIN EASEMENT

SHEET 2 OF 2

Line Table

Line Length Direction

L1 628 S75 57 00W

L2 8337 N16 45 03W

L3 6431 N26 27 12W

L4 476 N30 04 46E

L 5 7217 S61 12 30E

L6 10547 S03 43 56W

Bolton Engineering Corp
25834 Narbonne Avue Ste 270
Lomfta Ca 90717

310 3255580 FAX310 3255581

#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#7.



#8.



#8.



#8.



#8.



#8.



#8.



#8.



#8.



#8.



#8.



#8.



#8.



#8.



#8.



#8.



#8.



#8.



#8.



#8.



#8.



#8.



#8.



#8.



#8.



#8.



#8.



#8.



#8.



#8.



#8.



#8.



#8.



#8.



#8.



#8.



#8.



#8.



#8.



lOa 

MOTION NO.1 March 1, 2013 

It was moved by -----------------------------------------------and seconded by -----------------------------------------------
that the demands, as approved by a majority of the City Council, totaling $ 252,816.31 be 
allowed; The amounts expended by fund are as follows: 

(01) 
(02) 
(05) 

TOTAL 

GENERAL FUND ......................... . 
GAS TAX FUND .......................... . 
COPS SLESF ............................. . 

THIS MOTION WAS CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTES: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

$ 244,710.53 
$ 7,710.16 
$ 395.62 

$ 252,816.31 

#10.



SUNG&~D PENTAMATION 
DATE: 02/26/2013 
TIME: 15:42:45 

FUND 

01 

02 

05 

PALOS VERDES ESTATES 
ORGANIZATION CHARGE SUMMARY BY FUND 

PAY RUN 314 1ST PR MAR 13 

AMOUNT 

182,859.92 

5,417.68 

367.50 

TOTAL REPORT 188,645.10 

PAGE NUMBER: 1 
MODULE NUM: PAYCHK63 
CHECK DATE 03/01/2013 

#10.



SUNGARD PENTAMATION 
DATE: 02/26/2013 
TIME: 15:43:55 

FUND 

01 

02 

05 

PALOS VERDES ESTATES 
BENEFIT SUMMARY BY FUND 

PAY RUN 314 1ST PR MAR 13 

BENEFIT AMOUNT 

61,850.61 

2,292.48 

28.12 

TOTAL REPORT 64,171.21 

PAGE NUMBER: 1 
MODULE NUM: PAYCHK53 
CHECK DATE 03/01/2013 

#10.



lOb 

MOTION NO. 2 March 12, 2013 

Itwasmovedby ______________________________________________ __ 
and seconded by ______________________________________________ __ 
that the demands, as approved by a majority of the City Council, No. 523145H to 523146H, 
523147 to 523203 totaling $111,594.21. The amounts expended by fund are as follows: 

(01) GENERAL FUND $ 51,992.59 
(07) CORRECTIONS FUND $ 181.48 
(30) CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT $ 6,248.38 
(62) SEWER FUND $ 53,171.76 

TOTAL $ 1111594.21 

THIS MOTION WAS CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTES: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

#10.



SUNGUARD PENTAMATION 
DATE: 03/01/2013 
TIME: 10:02:35 

PALOS VERDES ESTATES 
CHECK REGISTER - FUND TOTALS 

FUND FUND TITLE 

01 GENERAL FUND 
TOTAL REPORT 

AMOUNT 

2,015.48 
2,015.48 

PAGE NUMBER: 1 
VENCHK21 
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 8/13 

#10.



Su~GUARD PENTAMATION 
DATE: 03/08/2013 
TIME: 11:06:04 

FUND 

01 
07 
30 
62 
TOTAL 

PALOS VERDES ESTATES 
CHECK REGISTER - FUND TOTALS 

FUND TITLE 

GENERAL FUND 
CORRECTIONS FUND 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
SEWER FUND 

REPORT 

AMOUNT 

49,977.11 
18l. 48 

6,248.38 
53,17l.76 

109,578.73 

PAGE NUMBER: 1 
VENCHK21 
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 9/13 

#10.



D
a

te
: 
3

/8
/1

3

C
H

E
C

K
 R

E
G

I
S

T
E

R
S

ta
r
t 

D
a
te

: 
2
/2

7
/1

3

E
n

d
 D

a
te

: 
3
/1

2
/1

3

P
a
g
e
 1

C
h
e
c
k
 D

a
te

C
h
e
c
k

 N
u
m

b
e
r

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
B

u
d
g
e
t

 U
n
it

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 

In
v
o
ic

e
 N

u
m

b
e
r

T
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

T
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 A

m
o
u
n
t

V
o

id
 

0
3
/0

1
/1

3
5
2
3
1
4
5

R
E

S
E

R
V

E
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

0
1
3
1
6
0

6
2
2
9
0

1
3
0
2
2
7

R
E

C
H

G
 P

O
S

T
A

G
E

 M
E

T
E

R
1
5
0
0
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
3
/0

1
/1

3
5
2
3
1
4
6

W
E

S
T

IN
 M

IS
S

IO
N

 H
IL

L
S

 R
E

S
O

R
T

 &
 S

P
A

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
1
1
2
0

1
2
1
0
2
4

0
3
/2

6
-2

9
 T

N
G

-A
L
B

O
A

 J
5
1
5
.4

8
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
4
7

A
D

V
A

N
C

E
D

 E
L
E

C
T

R
O

N
IC

S
, 
IN

C
0
1
4
0
0
0

6
4
4
3
0

0
1
2
3
6
7
0
-I

N
#
7
2
5
 I
N

S
T

L
 C

A
B

L
E

 M
D

C
3
8
7
.5

0
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
4
8

A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

, 
IN

C
0
1
4
0
0
0

6
2
2
9
0

1
6
3
2
5

S
H

R
E

D
D

E
R

 O
IL

4
4
.9

2
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
4
9

A
K

M
 C

O
N

S
U

L
T

IN
G

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
S

, 
IN

C
6
2
7
2
0
0

6
4
4
2
5

0
0
0
7
2
7
4

R
O

C
K

Y
 P

T
 P

U
M

P
 S

T
A

T
IO

N
5
3
1
7
1
.7

6
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
5
0

A
L
L
 S

T
A

T
E

 P
O

L
IC

E
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 C

O
 I
N

C
0
1
4
0
0
0

6
3
3
1
0

0
0
8
1
7
8
0
-I

N
S

A
F

E
 E

Q
U

IP
 -

 R
E

E
D

, 
C

1
9
1
.0

5
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
5
1

A
M

E
R

IP
R

ID
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
, 
IN

C
0
1
6
0
0
0

6
1
1
1
0

1
4
0
0
5
2
1
2
0
1

U
N

IF
O

R
M

 R
E

N
T

A
L

9
3
.8

2
--

--
--

--

0
1
6
0
0
0

6
1
1
1
0

1
4
0
0
5
2
5
2
5
2

U
N

IF
O

R
M

 R
E

N
T

A
L

9
9
.0

7
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
5
2

A
N

D
Y

'S
 W

IN
D

O
W

 T
IN

T
IN

G
0
1
4
0
0
0

6
3
3
0
5

5
5
8
0
1
7

#
7
4
9
 W

IN
D

O
W

 T
IN

T
IN

G
4
5
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
5
3

D
E

P
T

 O
F

 A
N

IM
A

L
 C

A
R

E
 &

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
0
1
4
0
0
0

6
4
6
4
0

1
3
0
2
1
0

0
1
/1

3
 F

IE
L
D

 S
V

C
S

/H
O

U
S

8
6
0
.2

8
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
5
4

A
R

R
O

W
H

E
A

D
 M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

 S
P

R
IN

G
 W

A
T

E
R

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
5
0
0
0

3
B

0
0
0
7
8
3
8
7
3
H

0
1
/1

3
-0

2
/1

2
 D

E
L
IV

E
R

IE
2
9
4
.6

1
--

--
--

--

1
9
2
.8

9

#10.



D
a

te
: 
3

/8
/1

3

C
H

E
C

K
 R

E
G

I
S

T
E

R
S

ta
r
t 

D
a
te

: 
2
/2

7
/1

3

E
n

d
 D

a
te

: 
3
/1

2
/1

3

P
a
g
e
 2

C
h
e
c
k
 D

a
te

C
h
e
c
k

 N
u
m

b
e
r

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
B

u
d
g
e
t

 U
n
it

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 

In
v
o
ic

e
 N

u
m

b
e
r

T
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

T
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 A

m
o
u
n
t

V
o

id
 

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
5
5

B
A

Y
 A

L
A

R
M

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
0
1
3
0
8
0

6
4
4
3
0

8
5
7
0
1
3
0
2
1
5
M

M
A

R
-J

U
N

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

 S
V

C
S

1
9
5
.3

0
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
4
4
3
0

4
6
7
0
1
3
0
2
1
5
M

M
A

R
-J

U
N

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

 S
V

C
S

6
0
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
4
4
3
0

4
7
7
0
1
3
0
2
1
5
M

M
A

R
-J

U
N

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

 S
V

C
S

6
0
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
4
4
3
0

5
8
7
0
1
3
0
2
1
5
M

M
A

R
-J

U
N

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

 S
V

C
S

1
1
5
.7

7
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
4
4
3
0

8
5
7
0
1
3
0
2
1
5
M

M
A

R
-J

U
N

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

 S
V

C
S

1
1
9
.0

7
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
5
6

B
E

N
 M

E
A

D
O

W
S

0
1
6
0
0
0

6
4
4
4
0

1
0
1
9
3
6
0
9
2
9

T
R

E
E

 M
E

A
S

U
R

E
 E

Q
U

IP
T

7
6
3
.2

7
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
5
7

C
A

T
H

E
R

IN
E

 B
R

A
N

D
L
IN

0
7
4
0
0
0

6
4
6
5
0

1
3
0
2
2
6

0
2
/1

5
 S

T
C

 M
E

N
T

A
L
 I
L
L

5
6
.1

1
--

--
--

--

0
7
4
0
0
0

6
4
6
5
0

1
3
0
2
2
6
A

0
2
/2

0
 S

T
C

 F
O

O
D

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

2
8
.5

9
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
5
8

C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 P
A

V
IN

G
 &

 G
R

A
D

IN
G

 C
O

, 
IN

C
3
0
7
5
0
0

8
1
3
0
0

2
8
1
1
0

L
A

 C
O

S
T

A
 P

L
A

C
E

4
8
8
5
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
5
9

R
O

X
A

N
N

A
 C

A
S

T
R

O
-F

U
E

N
T

E
S

0
7
4
0
0
0

6
4
6
5
0

1
3
0
2
2
6
B

0
2
/2

0
 S

T
C

 F
O

O
D

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

2
0
.8

4
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
6
0

S
E

A
N

 C
R

IS
F

IE
L
D

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
2
2
9
0

1
3
0
3
0
6

P
O

S
T

A
G

E
 M

D
C

 U
N

IT
6
1
.3

0
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
6
1

L
A

R
R

Y
 D

O
L
L
'S

 P
O

O
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
3
0
7
5
0
0

8
0
8
7
5

1
3
0
2
2
6
E

0
2
/1

3
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

6
5
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
6
2

J
O

H
N

 C
 E

B
E

R
H

A
R

D
0
1
4
0
0
0

6
1
1
2
0

1
3
0
3
0
7

P
D

 T
E

A
M

 B
U

IL
D

E
R

 D
IN

N
E

4
4
6
.0

0
--

--
--

--

5
5
0
.1

4

8
4
.7

0

#10.



D
a

te
: 
3

/8
/1

3

C
H

E
C

K
 R

E
G

I
S

T
E

R
S

ta
r
t 

D
a
te

: 
2
/2

7
/1

3

E
n

d
 D

a
te

: 
3
/1

2
/1

3

P
a
g
e
 3

C
h
e
c
k
 D

a
te

C
h
e
c
k

 N
u
m

b
e
r

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
B

u
d
g
e
t

 U
n
it

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 

In
v
o
ic

e
 N

u
m

b
e
r

T
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

T
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 A

m
o
u
n
t

V
o

id
 

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
6
3

E
M

B
R

O
ID

M
E

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
5
0
0
0

4
2
7
6
0

2
C

T
 N

A
R

T
 P

O
L
O

 S
H

IR
T

S
7
6
.7

8
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
6
4

E
M

P
L
O

Y
M

E
N

T
 D

E
V

E
L
O

P
M

E
N

T
 D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
0
1
4
0
0
0

5
0
0
9
7

L
1
2
7
3
8
7
4
3
0
4

1
0
/0

1
-1

2
/3

1
 N

A
H

L
E

2
6
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

5
0
0
9
7

L
1
2
7
3
8
7
4
3
0
4

1
0
/0

1
-1

2
/3

1
 W

U
L
F

8
0
7
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
6
5

F
R

S
 E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

E
N

T
A

L
, 
IN

C
0
1
4
0
0
0

6
3
3
0
5

1
3
-0

4
6
8

P
W

2
0
 B

R
A

K
E

 W
A

S
H

1
4
7
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
1
5
1
0
0

6
3
3
0
5

1
3
-0

4
6
8

P
W

2
0
 B

R
A

K
E

 W
A

S
H

7
3
.5

0
--

--
--

--

0
1
6
0
0
0

6
3
3
0
5

1
3
-0

4
6
8

P
W

2
0
 B

R
A

K
E

 W
A

S
H

7
3
.5

0
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
6
6

G
A

L
L
S

 R
E

T
A

IL
 C

A
 L

O
C

K
 B

O
X

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
1
1
1
0

3
0
2
6
5
9
-9

0
M

E
M

O
R

IA
L
 S

E
R

V
IC

 B
A

N
D

S
1
6
.3

5
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
3
3
1
0

2
9
2
8
3
9

2
4
C

T
 P

E
P

P
E

R
 S

P
R

A
Y

3
0
9
.5

7
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
6
7

T
H

E
 G

A
S

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
0
1
3
0
8
0

6
2
2
5
5

1
3
0
2
2
1
A

0
1
/2

8
-0

2
/1

9
 1

1
2
1
7
6
8
7

1
0
0
.6

1
--

--
--

--

0
1
5
1
0
0

6
2
2
5
5

1
3
0
2
2
1

0
1
/2

8
-0

2
/1

9
 0

3
1
6
4
8
2
5

6
1
.6

3
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
6
8

L
O

IU
S

E
 H

A
Y

E
S

0
1

3
7
1
0
0

1
3
0
2
2
1
B

R
E

F
 P

E
R

M
IT

 #
3
4
8
8
2

2
8
0
0
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
6
9

H
O

L
L
Y

W
O

O
D

 R
IV

IE
R

A
 C

A
R

 W
A

S
H

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
3
3
0
5

1
3
0
2
1
5

0
1
/1

3
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

3
5
6
.9

5
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
7
0

H
O

M
E

 D
E

P
O

T
 C

R
E

D
IT

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
3
0
7
5
0
0

8
0
0
4
7

7
0
5
1
2
3
5

IN
S

T
L
 S

P
E

E
D

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

1
8
.4

2
--

--
--

--

8
3
3
.0

0

2
9
4
.0

0

3
2
5
.9

2

1
6
2
.2

4

#10.



D
a

te
: 
3

/8
/1

3

C
H

E
C

K
 R

E
G

I
S

T
E

R
S

ta
r
t 

D
a
te

: 
2
/2

7
/1

3

E
n

d
 D

a
te

: 
3
/1

2
/1

3

P
a
g
e
 4

C
h
e
c
k
 D

a
te

C
h
e
c
k

 N
u
m

b
e
r

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
B

u
d
g
e
t

 U
n
it

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 

In
v
o
ic

e
 N

u
m

b
e
r

T
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

T
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 A

m
o
u
n
t

V
o

id
 

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
..
.

5
2
3
1
7
0
..
.
H

O
M

E
 D

E
P

O
T

 C
R

E
D

IT
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

..
.

3
0
7
5
0
0

8
0
0
4
7

8
0
5
0
9
3
1

IN
S

T
A

L
 S

P
E

E
D

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

S
3
3
.2

5
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
7
1

J
B

 E
L
E

C
T

R
IC

0
1
6
0
0
0

6
4
4
1
5

3
4
2
7

V
IA

 F
E

R
N

A
N

/V
IS

A
L
IA

 P
K

1
9
8
.1

8
--

--
--

--

3
0
7
5
0
0

8
0
0
4
7

3
4
2
8

IN
S

T
L
 S

P
E

E
D

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

S
3
6
8
.4

8
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
7
2

K
O

N
IC

A
 M

IN
O

L
T

A
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S

0
1
3
1
6
0

6
5
0
9
0

2
2
3
7
3
6
1
9
2

0
2
/1

3
 O

V
E

R
A

G
E

6
.1

0
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
7
3

L
 &

 B
 P

IP
E

 &
 S

U
P

P
L
Y

 C
O

, 
IN

C
3
0
7
5
0
0

8
0
0
4
7

2
7
5
0
3
3

IN
S

T
A

L
 S

P
E

E
D

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

S
7
5
2
.8

7
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
7
4

L
E

A
G

U
E

 O
F

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

 C
IT

IE
S

0
1
3
1
6
0

6
1
1
3
0

2
3
4
0

0
2
/0

7
 M

T
G

 G
O

O
D

/H
U

M
P

H
R

1
0
0
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
7
5

L
IE

B
E

R
T

 C
A

S
S

ID
Y

 W
H

IT
M

O
R

E
0
1
2
0
0
0

6
4
4
2
5

1
6
1
1
6
9

0
1
/1

3
 P

R
O

F
 S

V
C

S
 -

 C
M

2
1
8
3
.5

0
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
4
4
2
5

1
6
1
1
7
0

0
1
/1

3
 P

R
O

F
 S

V
C

S
 -

 P
D

4
8
9
4
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
7
6

P
R

O
V

ID
E

N
C

E
 L

C
M

 M
E

D
 C

T
R

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
1
1
4
0

3
6
4
1
5

B
L
O

O
D

 A
L
C

O
H

O
L
 D

R
A

W
3
5
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
7
7

L
L
O

Y
D

'S
 W

E
L
D

IN
G

, 
IN

C
3
0
7
5
0
0

8
0
0
4
7

6
7
3
9
1
6

IN
S

T
L
 S

P
E

E
D

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

S
7
5
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
7
8

L
U

N
A

D
A

 H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E

0
1
3
0
8
0

6
3
3
2
5

1
3
0
2
2
4

0
2
/2

1
-0

2
/2

4
 B

U
IL

D
 S

U
P

5
3
.0

8
--

--
--

--

0
1
6
0
0
0

6
4
4
1
5

1
3
0
2
2
1
C

0
2
/1

2
-0

2
/2

1
 I
R

R
G

 S
U

P
3
1
.5

7
--

--
--

--

5
1
.6

7

5
6
6
.6

6

7
0
7
7
.5

0

8
4
.6

5

#10.



D
a

te
: 
3

/8
/1

3

C
H

E
C

K
 R

E
G

I
S

T
E

R
S

ta
r
t 

D
a
te

: 
2
/2

7
/1

3

E
n

d
 D

a
te

: 
3
/1

2
/1

3

P
a
g
e
 5

C
h
e
c
k
 D

a
te

C
h
e
c
k

 N
u
m

b
e
r

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
B

u
d
g
e
t

 U
n
it

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 

In
v
o
ic

e
 N

u
m

b
e
r

T
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

T
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 A

m
o
u
n
t

V
o

id
 

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
7
9

L
U

N
A

D
A

 B
A

Y
 A

U
T

O
M

O
T

IV
E

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
3
3
0
5

8
7
4
7

#
7
2
1
 R

E
P

A
IR

S
7
3
.2

0
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
3
3
0
5

8
7
5
4

#
7
2
2
 R

E
P

A
IR

S
7
1
.7

3
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
3
3
0
5

8
7
6
3

#
7
2
5
 R

E
P

A
IR

S
4
9
.5

5
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
3
3
0
5

8
7
7
1

#
7
2
2
 R

E
P

A
IR

S
2
3
8
.8

6
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
8
0

M
A

L
A

G
A

 C
O

V
E

 R
A

N
C

H
 M

A
R

K
E

T
0
1
4
8
0
0

6
2
2
9
0

1
3
0
2
1
9

0
2
/1

9
 P

L
N

 C
O

M
M

 D
IN

N
E

R
7
3
.7

2
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
8
1

J
A

N
E

L
L
E

 M
E

L
L
O

0
7
4
0
0
0

6
4
6
5
0

1
3
0
2
2
6
C

0
2
/2

0
 T

N
G

 F
O

O
D

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

2
1
.4

0
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
8
2

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
 C

O
N

C
E

P
T

S
, 
IN

C
0
1
4
0
0
0

6
1
1
2
0

1
3
0
2
2
8

4
/1

6
-1

9
 T

N
G

 O
'C

O
N

N
O

R
4
7
5
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
8
3

N
E

X
T

E
L
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
0
1
5
1
0
0

6
3
3
3
0

4
4
0
2
2
4
0
2
4
1
2
8

0
1
/2

1
-0

2
/2

0
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
5
1
.7

8
--

--
--

--

0
1
6
0
0
0

6
3
3
3
0

4
4
0
2
2
4
0
2
4
1
2
8

0
1
/2

1
-0

2
/2

0
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
5
1
.7

7
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
8
4

O
C

E
0
1
3
1
6
0

6
5
0
9
0

9
8
7
9
3
4
1
5
0

0
2
/1

3
 M

T
3
6
8
.2

3
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
8
5

O
F

F
IC

E
T

E
A

M
0
1
3
0
1
0

4
0
0
1
0

3
7
2
1
0
0
3
7

0
1
/2

1
-0

1
/2

5
 H

O
D

G
K

IN
S

O
2
8
5
.6

0
--

--
--

--

0
1
3
0
1
0

4
0
0
1
0

3
7
3
4
9
8
7
4

0
2
/1

1
-0

2
/1

5
 H

O
D

G
K

IN
S

O
3
4
3
.6

1
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
8
6

P
E

R
F

O
R

M
A

N
C

E
 P

L
U

S
 T

IR
E

 &
0
1
4
0
0
0

6
3
3
0
5

1
2
8
2
3
2

#
7
2
3
 B

A
L
A

N
C

E
 T

IR
E

S
3
0
.0

0
--

--
--

--

4
3
3
.3

4

3
0
3
.5

5

6
2
9
.2

1

#10.



D
a

te
: 
3

/8
/1

3

C
H

E
C

K
 R

E
G

I
S

T
E

R
S

ta
r
t 

D
a
te

: 
2
/2

7
/1

3

E
n

d
 D

a
te

: 
3
/1

2
/1

3

P
a
g
e
 6

C
h
e
c
k
 D

a
te

C
h
e
c
k

 N
u
m

b
e
r

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
B

u
d
g
e
t

 U
n
it

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 

In
v
o
ic

e
 N

u
m

b
e
r

T
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

T
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 A

m
o
u
n
t

V
o

id
 

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
8
7

P
IT

N
E

Y
 B

O
W

E
S

 I
N

C
0
1
3
1
6
0

6
2
2
9
0

6
7
0
3
3
7

IN
K

 C
A

R
T

R
IG

E
/T

A
P

E
2
6
7
.7

3
--

--
--

--

0
1
3
1
6
0

6
4
4
3
0

6
8
8
8
1
1

0
4
/1

3
-0

3
/1

4
 E

Q
U

IP
 M

T
8
0
1
.8

0
--

--
--

--

0
1
3
1
6
0

6
4
4
3
0

7
7
6
5
6
7

0
4
/0

1
-0

6
/3

0
 M

E
T

E
R

 R
E

N
2
0
9
.2

8
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
8
8

P
R

O
F

O
R

C
E

 L
A

W
 E

N
F

O
R

C
E

M
E

N
T

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
1
1
2
0

1
6
4
3
3
4

T
S

R
 X

2
6
 M

A
G

/C
A

R
T

5
7
0
.0

4
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
3
3
1
0

1
6
4
3
3
4

T
S

R
 X

2
6
 M

A
G

/C
A

R
T

1
5
7
.8

1
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
8
9

P
R

O
S

U
M

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
3
3
1
5

1
4
4
8
8
6

0
2
/1

3
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

5
5
0
0
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
9
0

P
U

B
L
IC

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 A
L
L
IA

N
C

E
, 
L
L
C

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
1
1
2
0

1
3
0
2
2
6
F

0
4
/0

2
 T

N
G

 O
'C

O
N

N
/S

H
E

A
1
2
0
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
9
1

P
V

P
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 I
N

C
0
1
4
0
0
0

6
3
3
1
0

1
7
5
2
7

#
7
9
8
 R

E
P

A
IR

S
2
3
1
.2

5
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
9
2

A
D

R
IA

N
A

 R
U

IZ
0
7
4
0
0
0

6
4
6
5
0

1
3
0
2
2
6
D

0
2
/1

5
 S

T
C

 M
E

N
T

A
L
 I
L
L

5
4
.5

4
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
9
3

S
A

M
'S

 C
L
U

B
0
1
4
0
0
0

6
2
2
9
0

0
0
1
0
6
8

K
IT

C
H

E
N

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
 P

D
1
0
5
.1

3
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
3
0
0
0

0
0
1
0
6
8

C
L
E

A
N

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
 P

D
4
8
.9

6
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
9
4

S
O

U
T

H
 B

A
Y

 F
IR

E
 E

X
T

IN
G

U
IS

H
E

R
0
1
3
0
8
0

6
3
3
2
5

1
2
7
4
1
5

M
O

N
T

H
L
Y

 I
N

S
P

E
C

T
IO

N
4
5
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
9
5

L
O

S
 A

N
G

E
L
E

S
 S

U
P

E
R

IO
R

 C
O

U
R

T
0
1
4
0
0
0

6
4
5
0
0

1
3
0
3
0
1

0
2
/1

3
 C

O
U

R
T

 F
IN

E
-P

K
G

2
9
6
0
.0

0
--

--
--

--

1
2
7
8
.8

1

7
2
7
.8

5

1
5
4
.0

9

#10.



D
a

te
: 
3

/8
/1

3

C
H

E
C

K
 R

E
G

I
S

T
E

R
S

ta
r
t 

D
a
te

: 
2
/2

7
/1

3

E
n

d
 D

a
te

: 
3
/1

2
/1

3

P
a
g
e
 7

C
h
e
c
k
 D

a
te

C
h
e
c
k

 N
u
m

b
e
r

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
B

u
d
g
e
t

 U
n
it

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 

In
v
o
ic

e
 N

u
m

b
e
r

T
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

T
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 A

m
o
u
n
t

V
o

id
 

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
9
6

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
 C

R
E

D
IT

 P
L
A

N
0
1
4
0
0
0

6
2
2
9
0

6
5
0
9
6

O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L
IE

S
 P

D
2
5
.0

6
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
2
2
9
0

6
7
1
7
7

O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L
IE

S
 P

D
2
1
.7

8
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
9
7

S
T

A
P

L
E

S
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
0
1
3
1
6
0

6
2
2
9
0

3
1
9
2
7
1
0
1
2
9

O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L
IE

S
 C

H
2
8
2
.6

9
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
1
1
2
0

3
1
9
2
7
1
0
1
3
3

O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L
IE

S
 P

D
1
3
6
.4

1
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
2
2
9
0

3
1
9
2
2
9
4
8
0
4

O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L
IE

S
 P

D
7
5
.0

1
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
2
2
9
0

3
1
9
2
7
1
0
1
3
4

O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L
IE

S
 P

D
5
.8

5
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
2
2
9
0

3
1
9
2
7
1
0
1
3
5

O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L
IE

S
 P

D
5
5
.1

5
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
2
2
9
0

3
1
9
2
8
3
8
0
3
8

O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L
IE

S
 P

D
2
8
.8

7
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
2
2
9
0

3
1
9
3
1
4
4
0
9
6

O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L
IE

S
 P

D
4
7
.1

2
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
2
2
9
0

3
1
9
3
2
4
0
3
0
3

O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L
IE

S
 P

D
3
1
.0

8
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
2
2
9
0

3
1
9
3
2
4
0
3
0
7

O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L
IE

S
 P

D
1
4
6
.9

3
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
9
8

P
E

T
E

 V
 T

E
P

U
S

0
1
3
0
8
0

6
3
3
2
5

1
3
0
3
0
4

B
R

O
IL

E
R

 O
V

E
N

 P
U

B
L
I 
W

K
5
3
.4

0
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
1
9
9

T
H

O
M

P
S

O
N

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S

3
0
7
5
0
0

8
0
0
4
7

IV
-I

0
7
1
9
9

IN
S

T
L
 S

P
E

E
D

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

S
3
7
.2

8
--

--
--

--

3
0
7
5
0
0

8
0
0
4
7

IV
-I

0
7
2
0
3

IN
S

T
L
 S

P
E

E
D

 M
O

N
IT

O
R

S
1
3
.0

8
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
2
0
0

T
O

R
R

A
N

C
E

 A
U

T
O

 P
A

R
T

S
 I
N

C
0
1
4
0
0
0

6
3
3
0
5

9
7
4
7
5
1

#
7
4
9
 B

A
T

T
E

R
Y

8
0
.1

9
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
2
0
1

V
E

N
C

O
 W

E
S

T
E

R
N

, 
IN

C
0
1
3
0
8
0

6
4
4
3
7

0
1
4
7
4
6
0
-I

N
B

L
U

F
F

 H
O

M
E

S
 M

A
IN

T
4
0
0
.0

0
--

--
--

--

4
6
.8

4

8
0
9
.1

1

5
0
.3

6

#10.



D
a

te
: 
3

/8
/1

3

C
H

E
C

K
 R

E
G

I
S

T
E

R
S

ta
r
t 

D
a
te

: 
2
/2

7
/1

3

E
n

d
 D

a
te

: 
3
/1

2
/1

3

P
a
g
e
 8

C
h
e
c
k
 D

a
te

C
h
e
c
k

 N
u
m

b
e
r

V
e
n
d
o
r 

N
a
m

e
B

u
d
g
e
t

 U
n
it

A
c
c
o
u
n
t 

In
v
o
ic

e
 N

u
m

b
e
r

T
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 D

e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

T
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
 A

m
o
u
n
t

V
o

id
 

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
..
.

5
2
3
2
0
1
..
.
V

E
N

C
O

 W
E

S
T

E
R

N
, 
IN

C
..
.

0
1
6
0
0
0

6
4
4
3
6

0
1
4
7
4
1
9
-I

N
0
2
/1

3
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 M
A

IN
T

1
5
4
0
2
.0

0
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
2
0
2

V
E

R
IZ

O
N

 C
A

L
IF

O
R

N
IA

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
2
2
5
5

5
3
7
8
0
2
1
3

0
2
/2

2
-0

3
/2

1
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
9
3
8
.6

3
--

--
--

--

0
1
4
0
0
0

6
3
3
3
0

5
3
7
8
0
2
1
3

0
2
/2

2
-0

3
/2

1
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
0
6
7
.7

9
--

--
--

--

0
3
/1

2
/1

3
5
2
3
2
0
3

V
E

R
S

A
T

IL
E

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 P
R

O
D

U
C

T
S

 I
N

C
0
1
4
0
0
0

6
2
2
9
0

2
7
7
5

D
IG

IT
A

L
 A

U
D

IO
 R

E
C

O
R

D
E

6
6
1
.8

2
--

--
--

--

1
5
8
0
2
.0

0

3
0
0
6
.4

2

1
1
1
5
9
4
.2

1

#10.


	AGENDA
	CALL TO ORDER
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	ROLL CALL ()
	MAYOR'S REPORT - Matters of Community Interest
	CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1 - )
	1. Waive Further Reading
	2. City Council Minutes of February 26, 2013
	[Draft Minutes.pdf]

	3. City Treasurer's Report -  February 2013
	[Staff Report.pdf]

	4. Amended Special Event Application by the Palos Verdes Art Center to Hold its Annual "Homes Tour Extraordinaire" on Friday and Saturday, April 12-13, 2013
	[Staff Report.pdf]
	[Attachment A - Special Event Application Packet.pdf]

	5. Special Event Application for the Lunada Bay Homeowners Association to Hold its "Earth Day" Event on Sunday, April 21, 2013, on the Paseo Lunado Green Between Palos Verdes Drive West and Via Rivera and to Post Signs Promoting the Event
	[Staff Report.pdf]
	[Attachment A - Special Event Application Packet.pdf]

	6. Special Event Application for the American Diabetes Association to Hold its "Tour de Cure" Cycling Event Scheduled for Sunday, April 28, 2013 from 7:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.
	[Staff Report.pdf]
	[Attachment A - Special Event Application Packet.pdf]


	COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC
	PUBLIC HEARINGS - 
	7. ZC-2-13; Consideration of a Zone Change for the Property Located Adjacent to 900 Via Panorama (Lot A) from Open Space to R-1 Single Family Residential; Tract 7540
	[Staff Report.pdf]
	[Attachment A - CC Staff Report re MOU.pdf]
	[Attachment B - City and PVHA deeds re Area A.pdf]
	[Attachment C - Planning Comm Staff Report of 2-19-13.pdf]
	[Attachment D - Draft Minutes of PC Meeting of 2-19-13.pdf]
	[Attachment E - PCR 2013-0656.pdf]
	[Attachment F - PCR 2013-0656-2.pdf]
	[Attachment G - Additional Correspondence Received.pdf]
	[Attachment H - Draft Ordinance.pdf]


	OLD BUSINESS
	8. PC-355-12; Application to remove 1 Carob Tree located in the parkway adjacent to 453 Via Almar.
Applicant:  Brian and Dominique Pheiffer
452 Via Almar
Palos Verdes Estates, CA  90274

	[Staff Report.pdf]
	[Attachment A - News articles regarding other cities removal of carobs.pdf]
	[Attachment B - Staff Report to Parklands Comm.pdf]
	[Attachment C - Additional Correspondence.pdf]


	NEW BUSINESS
	STAFF REPORTS
	9. City Manager's Report

	DEMANDS
	10. Demands of March 12, 2013
	[Demands.pdf]
	a. Motion #1 - Payroll Warrant of March 1, 2013
	b. Motion #2 - Warrant Register of March 12, 2013


	MAYOR & CITY COUNCILMEMBERS' REPORTS
	ADJOURNMENT TO , IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS OF CITY HALL FOR THE PURPOSE OF A REGULAR MEETING.

